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No. Of coursec, if I did, I'd possibly go there and live.

At the same time, I am not antagonistic, I have never been
antagonistic until if they vwere to invade Amcrica, I'd be the
first to take up arms. I certainly wouldn't takc up arms if
I seo there is a wanton thing creating any helpless situation,

T/iould you take up arms to repel—

Yes, to repel any invader that came to the United States, -
Another thing, thcy don't like anybody that spcaks frankly,

the press. I haven't any descent. public reletionship in this
country. I despise the press, and they have always licd about
me. They have tricd to build me up as a monster, all this

sort of thing. I have lived a very quiet, normal life, I an
not an association man at all, but during the var I felt very
strongly against the Nazi business and up to thc time I was
conplctely against war, beccauso I think it was an outragc, they
made a deal with HITLER. Uhen they care to the war, I flung my
luck with thc whole Allied movement for the onc purposc of ’
dofeating the Nazis and the Fascists. Bccause I made 2 picturc,
I felt very strongly about it. I felt they were Comrmnist and
aboriginal, but all this racial business—I an not a Jew—
nevertheless the mere picking on a minority poople incenses me
more than the ideology, more than thc work movement, or anything
else—just that they were crazy; they vere mad nen.

Were you a member of the Nationzl Council of American-Soviet
Friendship?

I think, yes, maybe, yes,

How long were you a member of that organization?

That I donft know. I don't even know when it happened., It
was one of those things that perhaps went on during the var
in which they said there is a great deal of antagonism and the

fifth column is trying to divide the Allied cause and so forth,
keep peace and make friends. :

The Daily torker of September 29, 1943 shows Mr. CHAPLIN to be

one of the sponsorc of the Tenth Anniversary of the United States

Friendship Congress.

Frankly, I don't know, I have no recollection., It is possible,
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Q. Notry have you cver made any contributions to the Anmerican—
Soviet Friendship organization?t
L T dontt think so.4. very little.
3. tt is alleged that you nade a contribution of $250 to that
organization—
j:‘. L] Maybe L]
Q. (conttd) — on November 16, 1943.
L P :Maybe °
Qe It is possible that you wmade such contribution?
A ° Oh, yas .
Q. Now, on Movember 21, 1944, a photograph of you appcarcd in the

Daily ‘jorker, in conncction with an articlo pointing out that

2 you along with other movic people had sent a telegran scnding

- greetings to the American—Soviet Friendship rally at Madison
Squarc Gardon. )

Lo That!s possible. I don't know, Mind you, I can't—these
things don't stand out a2s important to me., I get piles of
mail., Possibly they say, all these things are promoted by
suggestion, and say will you with others, so and so, enlist
your good will and ouwr friendship of Soviet Russia. The
friendship of Soviet Russia;, I am all for it. I am 21l for
trade pacts and everything else, so we can go ahead without

war,.
Qe Did you furnish the Daily Vlorker the picturse from which the
photogreph of yourself appearing in that publication was made?
b No,
Qe You don't know from what source they secured your picture for .
the paper? ' g
As I have never given any pictures or photographs to any paper or

periodicals No, I suppose they get those things up themselves.,
~26- |
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’ About how many times have’you spoken for the Russian War
Relief, Mr. CHAPLIN?

A About four to five times.

Q. Are you acquainted with EARL BROWDER?

He No, don't know him,

Q. Mr. CHAPLIN, were you honorary chairman of a cultural meeting
held at Carnegie Hall, New York City, October 16, 19427

A I spoke there, yes,

Qe You were the honorary chairman, then, of this meeting?

Al I don't remember. I know that they requested and wanted to
know if I would speak on that occasion, I think ORSQM¥*ELLES
was the chairman. I wasn!t the chairman at all, and I was to
speak,

¥ Qe Now, will you tell us something about that meeting }Mr. CHAPLIN?
. By whom was it sponsored, first of all?

A. A lot of actors, lot of writers.

Qe Were you united under any group or organization?

4. I don't think so. That was another, a request, and I think
it came from a friend of mine. The request came from a friend
of mine.

Q. &nd now, during that address—or rather at the commencement
of the address, did you preface your remarks by saying: 'Dear
Comrades., Yes, I mean Comrades,!?

A, . Yes.

Qs And, just what did you mean to imply with the salutation?

A I mean to imply—there were obviously some Russians in the
audience and as we were all together in the Allied cause
and fighting for democracy and that they were our comrades
and I was very proud to be able to refer to them as comrades,
We were all in one cause.,
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Did it have any significance that you were and considered
yourself - "1 ywer of the Communist 1line?

No.
Or, a member of the Communist Party?

It had a : 7it. It got a big laugh, and there was at
that tim. pervading a sort of feeling that the Russians verc
very strange bedfellows., By way of clarifying the air and
getting a get~together, friendly response, and so forth; I
am naturally liberal,

It is further reported that you continued: I am not a
citizen and I don't need American citizenship papecrs.
Citizenship papers don't mean anything, I am a patriot of
humanity. I am a citizen of the world,!

The first part is not correct.

You mean you did not make the statement !I am not a citizen
and I don't naed American citizenship papers'?

I did not make that statement,

As a matter of fact, Mr. CHAPLIN, you are not a citizen of the
United States, are you?

I am not,

Have :ou ever applied for citizenship in this country?

I have never applied: from the time I was nineteen I have
always had a sense of internationalism and I feel that it is
coming closer every day, for the United Nations and for One

World as Mr.,——what!s his name that died,..

Is that the reason you have never applied for citizenship in
the United States?

Yes, I consider myself as much a citizen of’America as anybody
else and my great love has always been here in this country,
I have been here thirty, thirty-five ycarses My children and

(V)
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everybedy is as much a part of my—at the same time I don't
feel T am allied to any one pe- .-~ . country, I feel I am

a citizen of the world. I feel that when the day comes and we
have the barriers down and so forth so the people come and go
all around the world and be a part of any country, and I have
alvays felt that about citizenship.

How long have you cntertained + ~w+y Mr, CHAPLIN?
I have had it quite a long timec.

And, that is thc reason you have never applied for naturalization
in thoe United States?

Yes.
At the present time you arec a citizen of Great Britain, are you?

At the present I am whatover,..British subject. I was born
therc,

Have you beon issued a British passport in order to make this
trip?

Yes. It is 2ll in order. I said...let me see...I never said
that citizenship doesn!t mean anything,..or Amcrican citizen—
ship. I never said anything derogatory of imerica in my life.
Only, at that time, you sce, thc newspapers were making this
big issue about citizenship and so forth, and of my talking
about, saying I got all my money from the United States and
so forth, why doesnit he become, and there is so much humbug
attached to it, that, naturally, I was a little bit sore.

What do you mean, thumbug attached to it!?

Because it isn't true what the press saids Seventy-five per
cent of my revenue comes frem Europe, you see, and this country
enjoys one hundred per cent of its taxation. My last picture
which they don't release herc, the whole of the incomc comes
from abroad. It comes into this country and the United Statacs
gets the full taxation on that. The newspapers say he is just
usinge..I could just as well make a picture in England, havc it
produced therg, and take my taxes in England.' When they put it
on that basis, I answer them back on that basis,
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Referring to this speech, October 16, 1942, it is further
alleged that you wdnt on to say: 'And, then, there ie= 211 of
the nonsensical talk about Communism vhen one talks -+ i -ue
second front, but thank God that Communism is no longer the
bugaboo it used to be: TVWho are those Communists? Thank God
we are beginning, and the American people arc begimning to
understand them. The Communists are ordinary people like
ourselves. Thaoy say Communists are Godless., What none~ .

A people who fight and die like thc Russians approxi= '+ wwud!
And, then, you concludcd your spcech by paying a tribute to
the three million horoic dead of saddened Russia who died while
we were getting rcedy. Any corment regarding this statement?

No, that more or less is true. I feel that way, as I say.
During the war, my comment is that I felt there wers many
forces in this country trying to disunite the Allied causec,

I take it from what you said today and what I havc rcad of
you that you arc of the opinion thet the Communist wey of life
and Amcrican way of life arc compatible.

Frankly, I don't know anything about the Communist way of 1lifs,

I must say that, but I must say this, I don't sec why we can't
have pcacc with Russia, Their way of life~—I am not interestod
in their ideology, T assure you. I assurc you., I don't know
whether you belicve me or not, but I am not, I am interssted
to the point wherc—thcy say they want pcace, and T dontt sce
why v can't have peace here. I donft see why we cen't have
trade relationship and ameliorate matters and so forth and avoid
a world war. '

You strongly urgeda sccond front in 1942. Is that corrcct?
That is correct,

¥hat prompted you to make public appearances urging another
front at that time?

Tiell, becausc there was,..well, because I had heard there was
several, couple of million soldiers in Ireland and something and
all, everything prepared, and some of the papers said we were
started, and it vas a controversial subjecect at the time and my
analysis and my thoughts on the matter were that e should have

»'Bom%,,rm

W



Tt a

IA 100-15641 CONF LIENTIAL

started a second front and get the thing over as quickly as
possible. CHURCHILL had another idea of soft underbelly which
didn't prove to be so softs I think we could have saved’
hundreds of thousands of American lives by having it earlier,
That is my personal opinion. They would have gone on that
bulge; tnat would have been more or less the end of it.

+
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Qe In 1942, did you make a speech entitled !Democracy 1/ill Never
Die! which was transmitted to a mass meeting in Madison quare
Garden?

a, Yes,

Qe ind, by whom was this mass meeting in Madison Squerc Garden
called?

A, I think it wes sponsored by the A.F. of L. or something.

Qe &s a matter of fact, it was sponsored by the Comrmnist Party,

vesnt!'t it?

AL No. I am sure. HNo, certainly wasn't, It was either the
- C.I.0o organization...that was the requast in which they said
Somethl"lg one
Qe Who contacted you with reference to delivering the speech to the
necting?
A I know 1t was something by the C,I.0., some member of the C.I.O.

orgenization and I forget...that is all very vague to me. I
know it was not a Communist thing,

Qs Howr do you know it wasn't a Corrunist~sponsored mceting?

A, lBecausc it was—1I definitely know it was theC.I. 0., scmething
to do with the C,I.0.

Qs Were you ever one of the Board of Directors of an orgenization
knovm as Pcople!s Radio Foundation?

A No.

‘ ST Ll L e e T “~ Gt i il S T
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You never were a member of tho Board of Dircetors of that
organization?

Nos
Were you cver a member of such organization?
No.

Did you ever make any financial contribution to the People's
Radio Foundation?

No., I don't, I don't think s0. I could always be certain—
no., You see, I get, you know, 1like all people in public licf,
wa get lots of thesc letters. There are piles a dey of this
sort of thing and I don't pay much attention to any of them,"

Regarding the Pcople!s Radio Foundation, Informant Yjiedviscd

W

!
that CHARIZS CHAPLIN was one of the members of the Board of Dircctors (pro~tem) ZI)
of the People's Radio Foundation.(U))
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YWhat is your attitude tovard the International Workers of
the Vorld, Mr. CHAPLIN?

That is the old I.W.T.?
Correct.
I don't know anything about it, frankly.

Did you ever indicate in any way that you were sympathetic
to this organization? . .

I don't think so. Not to my knowledge.

N
Did you attend a dinner at Cicerd!s Restaurant in Hollywood
on November 10, 1941 given by a committee or sponsorcd under
the auspices of the Amcrican Committce to Save Refugces, the
Exile Writers Committec, and the United States American—
Spanish Lid Committes?

No, I am surc. I atticnd very, very few dimncrs of any kind.

...32_
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Did you meke any financizl contribution to a magazine
entitlcd 'Salute!?

NOe.
Vhich is described as a Communist intcllectual magazine.
No,

You made no financiol contribution in any wmy to this
nagazine?

That is corrcct, I am surc.

Yere you given an award by tho 'New Masters!? at a banquet held
at the Commodors at New York City, January 22, 19457

I really don't rerecmber.

Mr. CH\PLIN, do you care to makc any further statement in
connceiion with your political views or affiliations?

I have no dirvect affiliations in the sense or am I conscious
that they are affiliations for any political objectives,
espcecially toward Cormunism. I have no affiliations of that
nature, My—as I say—I am a liberal man, and right now, I

feel very strongly about WALLACE. I feel that WALLACE is a

very fine forthright man and I think he is a very good supporter
of democracy and for the prescrvation of the American way of
life and for that recason and for that reason only am I intercsted
in WALIACE. As I say, all ry, all my sudden political—oh,

the political rumors about me all cmanate mors or less since the
war on this idea of Communist, {&s I say, I don't deny the fact
that I spoke and culogized and extolled Russia, becausc I felt
it was necessary to do so, because I personally bclicve and
honestly believed they were doing a splendid job and I believe
if it hadn't of been for Russia we might have had thesc Nezis
over here and I firmly belicve that and I don't sce any reason
for any antagonism now against Russia.

From pross reports, Mr. CHAPLIN—

There are a lot of press reports. Ninety-eight per cent of these,
you know, they had me writing derogatory articles about Hollywood.
I have never written to a foreign newspaper as far as these
pcople are concerned,

33~
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Have you ever contributed anything to any foreign publication
of any kind any material of any kind?

I think there was a Swedish article,

What was the name of the publication?

I know it wes - 7 ‘ish thing.

Tlas that rccently?

About a2 couple of ycars 2go0.

And, what plblication did your-article appear in?

That I don't know., It was a man doing storices about Hollywood
and so forth. It was moro or less in connection with my work
and business,

According to press reports, you more or less have followed the
Communist Linc for a number of years. Vhat have you to say in
that regard?

That is such a generality to say Comrmnist Line and I don't
think, and I think if you will just be specific in those things.
From what you put here, the Communist Line, I have followed
because of the eventual success of our fight against Germany

and against HITIER. Prior to that, I have not followed Communist
lines. I have been Democratic. Naturally, I am progressive and
I an progressive in the sense that I an not a Socialist, but I
believe in proper pcople's unionism and I beclieve it is a good
thing. I believe in all that sort of thing that will alleviate,..
raise the standard of living of the American peoplc and that is
all; I'd like to avoid another depression.,

Anything further you would like "0 say, Mr. CHAPLIN?

I dontt know if I have answered :rour party line and if you will
tell me exactly what the party line prior to the war—

tell, of course, the party line is the line of policy followed—

~3f=
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I have never been.:.belonged o any organization prior to the
viar, In the first place the wars..I was out to help the
Allied efforts That is my answer. Prior to that, I completely
deny that I followed any party - - I say I didn't follow
any party linge during the war. . followed the Allied lincs.
That is how I vwould define it.

Have you in any way done anything to pronote the interest of the
Comrunist Party in the United States ~t:-her financial or
otherrise?

The Cormunist Party of the United States? No, not to my
knovledge. ) )

Is there anything further you‘%ould like to say, Mr. CHAPLIN,
before this intervicw is closed?

Yes. By that, I wish you would be more specific, because I
expressed...the mere fact that I say I would want to see peace
with Russia and the United States, whether that furthers the
Anerican—Conrunist line, I don't know, 1lell, if it does, it

is inadvertent. That is what I would say, But, that isn't
intentional, That isn't my object. I want to get on record
and say I am not interested in any subversive movement to
ovarthrow the American Government or any government, and I am
not a politically active person. I belong to no...I have no
affiliations other than thosc that are outside of the political
organization, like the friendship of Russia thing, you sse,

My only object is to preserve democracy as we have it. I
think there are certain abuses to it, like everything else.

I think there has been a great deal of witch burning. I don't
think that is democratic. I know it seems very strange and
rather bewilders me why I should be considered a Cormunist.

I have becn here thirty-five years and my primary interests is
in my work and it has ncver been an anti-anything. It has never
been anti.,.maybe a critical comment, but it has always been for
the good of the country. I don't like war and I don't like
revolution, I don't like anything overthrowm. If the status
quo of anything is all right let it go. In my sense of being a
liberal, I just want to ses things function in harmony. I want
to sce everybody pretty well, happy, and satisfied,.!

~35—
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Tt is noted that Inspector EDGAR of Immigration and Naturaliza—
tion Service; Los Ang3les, advised this statement had never been signed by
CHAPLIN. However, it will be noted that the above statements were made by
CHAPLIN at a time when he was under oath.

~PENDING~
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ADMINISTRATIVE

In referenced report of the writer a lead was set out for the
New York Office to interview HOWARD RUSHMORE regarding CHARLES CHAPLIN.(LY)

By teletype dated October 6, 1948 the Bureau advised that in

 view of the possible publicity and known unreliability of HOARD RUSHMORE

it is believed inadvisable at this time to interview hhn.(Lf)

Reference is made to information contained in this report
ttributed to Informant ;

By letter the Omaha Office will be requested to interview
GARDNER COVLES, Publisher of the Des Moines Register, regarding information
he might have concerning the allegations by ROBERT ARDEN that someone in

- VENDELL WIIKIT'S party carried a letter from a Soviet agent in Russia to

CHARLES CHAPLIN. Nothing is known concerning the political beliefs of
GARDNER COVLES and it will be left to the discretion of the Omaha Office
whether such an interview should be conducted. This lead will be set out
by letter inasmuch as it concerns merely one specific part of this investi-
gation and will obviate the necessity of sending copies of reports to Omaha,

()]
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LEADS

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE

©)

THE 10S ANGETES OFFICE

AT 105 ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, will develop background information
on EDVARD C. CHANEY, formerly CHRRLES CHAPLIN'S butler, for the purpose of
deciding whether or not it would be advisable to interview CHANEY concerning
CHAPLIN'S activities in connection with the Communist Party and Soviet espionage

activities. (U3

Communist naturc engaged in by CHALPLIN, (U
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g Do S e ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
suBlEcT:  CHARLES SPENCEN'URAPLIN - HEPEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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Bureau File 100-127090 DATE1-3-19__ BY1253 _.rixed

appeared
At vy

a subsequent ierview

and 3 furnished the follgﬁ:}.ng

-~

It was his understanding that CHARLES CHAPLIN once assistad a jg
) Soviet Agent in leaving the United States by supplying him with funds, This
: agent, whose name WM did not know, was later alleged to be the Chief SoviSt
,ﬁq(— Agent in Bulgaria. In the interview with SAC HOOD, @M described the man
w as the "Number one Communist in Bulgaria.* CHAPLIN apparently heard nothing
: from this person for a number of years until he, CHAPLIN, was in Berlin when
he allegedly received a telephone call at his hotel from this wnknown agent
who requested that CHAPLIN call on him at his hotel. CHAPLIN went there and
found a man living in luxury in an extensive suite and was at that time apparently
in 111 health. WS continued that on the occasion of WENDELL WILKIE'S visit
to the Soviet Union, one of the members of his party met this wnknown Soviet
agent in Russia and the agent feeling himself endangered by Stalinist animosity
wrote a letter to CHAPLIN requesting CHAPLIN'S assistance. This letter was
- delivered to CHAPLIN by an unknown member of WENDELL WILKIE'S party, and WS
stated that he, himself, had seen this letter,

It has been ascertained that GLRDNEQ%QJSU-‘S, publisher of the
Des Moines Register and of other magazines and newspapers, and JOSEP NES,

a former Moscow correspondent, for the New York Herald-Tribune s both of whom

were with the Office of War Information, accompanied WENDELL WILKIE on his
trip to Russia, )

3on has been received from several so

C e WHITTAKEN CRAMBERS and PAUL WILHELM My

I]D JOSEPE BARNES was a member of a Soviet espionage apparatus. In view of this
it is thought possible that BARNES could have been the individual who allegedly
acted as a courier bringing a letter from a Soviet agent in Russia to CHARLES

CHAPLIN. :
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Director, FBI July 5, 1949
SAC, Los Angeles

CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

The reputation, political beliefs and affiliations of CARDNER
COWLES are not known to the Los Angeles Office,

In the event the Omaha Office considers COWLES to be a man of
reliability and known loyalty, it is requested that he be interviewed for any
possible information he may have regarding a letter being brought back from
Russia to CHARLES CHAPLIN., It should bs considered during interview that it
is possible CHAPLIN himself may have been the courier.
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SiC, Los Angeles o - August 3, 1949

/
/

Directer, FBI

CHARLES SPENGER O™ ™W. wasa . _ &s/

Reference is mede to the repart of Speeuf’ngont _
WD dated July 5, 1949, at Los angeles, - Yy .

A revie _. unis file at the Bureasu reflects that no
gubstantial informaticn has been developed to date which would
indicate thet the subject has besn engaged in espionage or other
intelligence activities. Consilerable {nformation has been ob-
talned reflecting his association with Communists, Communist f£ront
groups, Russian officials, and suspected and known Soviet agents,
It L3 believed that sufficisnt information of the latter character has
- been obtained and it {8 noted that a Security Index card has been -

prepared for the subject. SURTI ' T .

It is desired, therefore, that after the leads set forth
in the referenced report have been covered and logical efforts made
to determine whether or not the subject was in commnication with
‘é & Soviet agent as alleged by (NG you subait your obser-
i vations concerning further investigative steps tc be taken in this
- " case, At that time, you should advise the Bureau of your recam- A
: ‘mendation as to an interview with the subject. ‘ ’ i

F BT
Alg 9

o
J
\
33
N
O
S

LA

s 59 A 8%
Gt 2 o

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . ...
HEREIN IS UNGLASSIFIED
DATE1-3-79  BY 1259 IIP[RKES

r

T8 03Ny a3y

' th ”Hd /-Cp E an

.' 38 4 A93Q

AOGY oy,

 [ooumunicAT:ons SECTION

m::u——-— . MAILED 4
— & BUt 4 1949 P.M.

VA s

bars Q‘ Auf,ﬁig?; ‘u‘m FENFERL RUREAL OF INVESTIGATION -

FISENENEERREERS

L. S, DESARIMENT Of JUSTICE -




4-750 (2-7-79) 7

¢

XXXXXX
XXXXXX -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

__L Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

2
Ml)eleted under exemption(s) j _ 7 C/ with no segregable

material available for release to you.

[J  Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

(] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies) »
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
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The June 28, 1943, =znd July 10, 1943, issues of the
vaily reople's Jorld, which has been ident fied by the Joint Fect
Fincéing Committee of the Un-imericen lfotivities Committee in California
i 194C as the ‘ect Cozst mouth siece of the Communist larty, listed

; aeni¥n LLELdT as the Director of thie linistry of labor and Social

- welfore, Polish representative of the governing body of the
Inteructional Lebor Orianization, cnd head of the ILC convention nzid

4

in Zen Frowsisso from June 17, to July 10, 1948, (03

- REFSRRID UPON COIFILTICY TO OFFICE OF ORILINT -
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STANDARD FORM NO. 84 R

>

. O]j'ice Meﬁ'_ ) m:d%m e UNITED STa. GOVERNMENT ~

) DATE: Octeber 12, 1949
o Director, FBI ’
FROM ﬁ SAC, New York -

SUBJECT: CHANLES spmcgn@cl:hm.m, was. |
: INTERNAL SECURITY - R _

£ (Bufile 100-127090) 4 | )

: 7

Re Los Angeles letters, 7/5/49 iae 8/10/49, requesting
that GARDNER COWLES, President of "Look" magazine, New York City,
be interviewed in the captioned matter. _

GARDNER COKLES was interviewed on 10/10/49 in the offices
of "Look" magazine, 511 5th Avemue, New York City, at which time he
advised that he knew hing concerning a letter being brought back I
from Russia to CHARLE AFLIN. COWLES stated that if anyone acted
as a courier it was his opinion that it was JOSEPH /BARNES, a former
Moscow correspondent for the "New York Herald Tribune" who accompanied
GARDNER COWLES and WENDELL WILKIE on their trip t0 Russia,because it
was generally known that BARNES was inclined toward the left. R.U.C.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED y
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED S

DATEA-3-19  BY.259 s3elken

cc: Los Angeles

o
:
-

A ‘ L
'-AO‘RT\}EV o . ; .-
R v ~CD m I3 HREE AR ' [\
WO A
£X.. g ’

o)
S




-~

STANDARD FOFM NO, $4

Francisco Office. In addition,
to interview GARDNER coms.(‘n

former butler has been contacted,
the purpose of this firgt contact
CHAPLIN and i
the Bureau. (0

CKB
-1561
‘L(Qgc: ¥ew York

(A .}r
A7

‘ T Lo e e e
R T A .u oL T e T

the status of this imvestigation. (|)

In the report of SA _Los Angeles, July 5, 1919,
:j 7 > two leads were set out for the Los Angeles Office and one for the San

he New York Office was requested by lett

of the
8 Polloce Department Subversive Detail has been covered & d now new
information of value has been obtained., EIWARD C. CHANEY, CHARLES“ PLIN!S

but very little information was obtainsd as
was to establish his attitude towards

ications that he would be willing to furmish information to

- .
» o “ .
o . . T L -y,
Office Memn,” dum NT'
233
10 : Director, FBI o 1 1
. ) g 73‘ g
.ﬂ) ROM SAC, Los Angeles o3 g
@D | pEE
: . --:  CHARLES SPENCEX CHAPLIN, was. QS =
: ,7[, INTERNAL SECURITY - R : i % 7]
Rebulet‘ of Sopfmber 12, 199 requesting information oonoérn:lng -

The lefid for 8an Francisco has been covered and a report submitted.(U)

7 C/ c The lead for the Los Angeles Office to contact
Los Angele

SEIONIOV TLVINA.ddsV




LA 100-156l1 CONF“}Q(T'AU | .

: After GAR --#LES has been interviewed by the New York office .
and CHANEY has been interviewed by the Los Angeles office, it is contemplated
that this ocase will be closed unless new sigunifioant information is develeped
in either of the interviews. Prior to olosing of the ease, a recommendation
relative to an interview of CHAPLIN will be made, (0>
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o DATE:  October 26, 1949
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SAC, Los Angeles

- SUBJECT: CHARLZS SPENCER CHAPLI, was.
IITERFAL SEICTRITY - R

Rebulet October 18, 13949.

Your attention is respectfully directed to ny letter of October 7,
1949, in reply to your letter of September 12. 194j9. EDARD C. CHANEY, men-
tioned in my letter of October 7, 1949, is presently unavailable for re-
interview. Continuing efforts are being mede to reinterview CHANEY, and
when this is accomplished a report will be promptly submitted to the EBureau.

- WBBaa | INFORMATION CONTAINED i
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED RS
DATEA-3-19 _ BY12.59 I3P/KEH

. . RECORDZD - 14 )60 »_/_22_(270—53' |
| -5  EA i
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- ndn# Foms No. 64

‘Office Mo

Director s\Feder,

sunjncr: Charles Chap_l an
C/ gnles SFE/?C@ r C/?C(P//r)

activity.

Bu.re_au» of Investigatioh

»Campbell, Aaalstant Attomey L
General . N

Please send to my office as soon as possible ”

-

DATER: H ovembep-ul@;-el.’?.w--—-

JC:W

personal. study c0p1es of all of the Bureau reporta on Charles Chaplan,
and especially am I int.erest.ed in the field of subversive activities, '

any commnist connections, associat:.ons or information concemmg

Mr. Harbo ceeeeeosn
Mr. Moh? cieacee
Tele. ROOM comanee
Mr, Neass. ..coeceaeen
Miss Gandy. .

A

Communist Party activity, or_ front organization membership and/or
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Assistant Attorney General Alexander U, Campbell
Crirdnel Division Bovenber 25, 1949

Directer, FBI —ET DR —

| nmmneu COMCERNING - " “ pEotassTrrEn B 1SR IBV . Y

Y .
pection with the individual Charles Spencer pli.n,!hnyvood,calitomia_ ’
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:,”"MDD 11‘{ ‘Reference 1s made tammmdmh‘hd Bovaber].o, B
m,mm&mmmmammmmw } ‘\

th the neme Charles Chaplan, In the event request was in con~ ‘

 Repart of Special Agent —dahdnama:era,

1943, at Los Angeles, Calif

Beport of Special Agent — dated February 16,
19“‘ at Detrd.‘b. .

Roport of Special Agent
. 1944, at Los Angeles,

February 25, 1944, &% Chi@@'

Report of Special Agent "%ated Fobruary 28,
1944, at Qmeha,

Report of Special Agent
1944, at Howark.
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Repart of Spacial Ageut |
March 24, 1944,__st san

ot Sabenannd C o 'i-l
n.pmorspeomAm—m_mza,

1944, ab Chlcagde
Report of Special

',\m
1944, a4 Loo Angeles. | o
Repord of Special Agen | d““ May 30, : - :

194k, &% Los Angeles.

R mnmanﬂllbowwmblmuwtohéoiofits'
ginally requested providing further identifying
data 1s avsilsble on the name Charlea Chaplante o

files on the name ordi

Note: In connection with the above-mentioned White Slave Traffic Act

investigation on Chaplin,
furnished to the Division

In addition, an
Charles Spencer Chaplin is

on September 9, 1946, and at present the Los Angeles Office is endeavoring
to interview Edward C. Chaney, Chaplin's former Butler for a period of
approximately 33 years during the early 1940's., None of the Bureau's

investigation reports have

. the latter investigation f

" _w»npm'n‘, %/)V .

copies of all the Bureau's reports were not
of Records. Only those above-mentioned.

Internal Security - R in%estigation on
presently pendinge This investigation began

been released to the Division of Records in
or security reasonse.

O




ATRECTOR  ROUTINE " ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED o4

Mr. Tolvon ./....

Mr. Ladd... .

cu};;’:y\ Givuns S

Mr. Nichols....__.._.
MNr. Rosen ... .. .. l
D v ‘ 1949 IMi‘. Tracy ...
o Mr. Hrebo L.
Mr.o
“I'YPE . "Tele. Room ... ..

'..i i
WASH 2 FROM LOS AN”ELES o7 - G5 5 oy

HEF .. NCLASSIFIED
N DATEL-3-19 BY1259 ISP/LeH

. /M,)
CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN, WAS., IS R. REBUTEL DEC. TWENTYTWO LAST. 'L}”
NO WITNESSES AVAILABLE TO TESTIFY AFFIRMATIVELY THAT CHAPLAN HAS BEEN
MEMBER CP IN PAST, THAT HE IS NOW A MEMBER OR THAT HE HAS CONTRIBUTED

_ADVISED THAT HOWARDARUS [HILE BISINESS MGR FOR DAILY WORKER, WAS
'PRESENT ON ONE OCCASION. MHEN-CHARLIN--RATD--HIS-MEMBERSHIR DUES

TO CP. .RUSHMORE HAS NOT BMHPMZHMLGARDIN" THIS STATEMENT.

IN DEC. THI?TYNINE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE ADVISED THAT THEIR & Z 17)
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT STATED RAPHAER\RUSH ~WHO WAS Cofilv '}l

ii) OF
.VIOLATION OF REGISTRATION ACT- WAS SENT TO HOLLY®0OD TO OBTAIN MONEY

FOR QUOTE A SOVIET AMERICA TO COME UNQUOTE AND THAT CHAPLIN AMONG OTHERS
DONATED LIBERALLY TO THE QUOTE CAUSE UNQUOTE. NOT KNOWN IF THIS

REFERS TO CP OR TO FRONT ORGANIZATION, CLOSING REPORT 1IN CHAPLIN,

CASE IN PROCESS TYPING. Sy /
KOOD RECORDED - 124 - i/M “L270407 5 d ’
- INDEXED - 124 ;AN 31w s
00KT - AT
Q“ NN
LAN R 2 WA

COPIES DESTROYED_//%/57 L¢3 =
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h!.,Pbg%ca Ford -

: ' he Assistant to the Attorney Ceneral Decemter 29, 17/
h Pirestors FEL : S
A CHATIES FPENCER CRAPLIN, with aliases
\J\ INTEERAL SECURITY w R |

58256

D Jag ;e (A R
| o @00 - z‘ij:n’lgioﬂth Nzrnqmt of ¥r, D. ¥. Iadd, the

; -ag Tiles of thie Fureau heve besn reviowsd to determine whether

-ae0  ©r not informtion is availadble which covld ‘e nped in a trial
"~ ‘dtablish that the captioned individml was a menmber of tte /b
vusmmist Party or hed donated funds to the Communist Party.

b I: was detormined that there ars no witnesses svailatls
oould offer testimeny tmt Cimplin bes been u nesbter of
the Communist Party in ths past, s nov a =srbur, er that he
has eontrituted funds to the Communisi Tarty.

, Thls Buresn was adviged in Dscesbter, 6.7, thet Mowerd
Fushsore, while he was tmainets vaneger for the Daily Yorker,
wes allegedly rresent on onc ceceslon when Chsplin paid his
moutership dues to the Communlst Perty. Rushmore, however, has
not bosn interviewed im this comneotion, Bnless you specifically
roquest en interview with Pushnore, thie will wot bte done, and mo
furtler action will bte taken in this mgitsr,

&
' DECLASSIFIE 299 ‘:ﬁ
-, ON A @ : woF s
-JOE}:‘V I~ 2% i
. . Confidential Informant j of the San Frenciseco o
/ Office, referred to in Los Angeles teletype December 27, 1949, .
{120 ds sdenticel with CNSENSENSNEEER: forser confidemiial
=1 = informant who was discontinued because he was unreliable. -
APPROPRIATE AGERCIRS 4 o
oinar ~ AWD FIELD OFFICES N R T
e ADVISED BY ROUTIBG =~ ™\ -
Ams_ ~ SLIP(5) OF.\ .
wu pars__4/2]Ng et ’
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STANDARD rORM NO. 84 .

TO H
FROM

a [!i SUBJECT:

0]7;63 Men L lum « vNiTED € . GOVERNMENT -

THE DIRECTOR DATE:
Do s Ladd QQ,» Decenber & 5 1949 w. Tolson__
J~ . k. gla
cuAzrre Bmarron ﬁ sl

I took the memorandum jrom Alex Carpbell over
to Peyton rord in the Depariment, cnd told him that it
wes your feeling that both he and the Attorney General
should know of this investigation before it uas
institutedy that it was bound to reach the press as
soon as the inquiry was started, pariicularly in view
of the fact that Eoward Eushrore would be one of the
J'irst persons who would have to be contacied, and the
Hearst papers would then carry stories on it, and secondly
because of the inquiries attempting to revive the o0ld
abortion case in which Chaplin was allegedly involved
Six Or seven years agoe

Lr. Ford stated he hacd talked with Alex Campbell
aboutr this maiter aend had told Campbell to send a
menorancumr to him before any steps were taken; that
Canpbell was supposed to have done so, but did not.
He aslked ne to leave the memorandum with hin and to

~disregard the reguest jor an investigaiion for the

time being. He requested, Lowever, that the Burecu
check its jiles to see if there is any information there:
which could be used in a vrial 0 establish that Chaplin

was a nenber of the Communist Party or had donated funds

o the Comnunist Party itself. FKe indicated after he
received this material he would jurther consider the
question,

RECORDED - 128 “frer = 42 1 727 b %
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIF W ST ees0

(j ["TTED STATES DEPARTMENT ¢ ., < \)3 '
To: COMMUNIC CTION.

ROUTIRE . , TN FULL 12/22/49 /57

Transmit the following message to:
. 8AC, LOS ANGELES

2
,cmmssmncm%mmn,us,msscum-x. EEQUEST YOU |
DOYEDIATELY REVIEW ¥ILE THIS CASE 70 DRTERMINE r WITNESSES ARE AVAILAELE 90
TESTIFY AFFIRATIVELY 10 FOLLORINGS ONE, RAS cmpun BEEN EVEER OF CONfUNIST
PARTY IN PAST? WO, IS HE NOX A MEMFER? m,msmmmmmsm

| COMMUNIST PARTY? SUTEL NAMES, WITNESSES, AND BRIEF SUMMARY POSSIELE TESTIMONY.
IF ANY WITNESSES ARE CURRENT COMMUNIST PARTY INFORMANTS WHOSE IDENTITIES SHOULD
NOT FE PUELICLY EXPOSED, YOU SHOULD SO SPECIFY. - .

5_“{:7}; w’

R 385ag-ac0’>

ALL INFORMAT!ON CONTA\NED |
REREINIS U?\lCLP\SS\HED“l

petiad

[/az;’ -7 u;u' <7
R g" DEC°9:949

B © pEo 291949

ur. Nease 3 OF (MYESTIGATION
Migr Gandy__— . FEX!E? L3 gg&a-g;u Of JUSIGE

/50 co...fnuummus SECTIGN
COJAN 6 1958
SENT VIA

SENSEAERNEREY
:
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m’mronuno ~

Oﬂice M€7 dum e UNITED _°

5 GOVERNMENT
Director, FB1 {v

* : , DATE: Jamuary 5, 1950
‘ %?/FROM :  SAC, Los Angeles .

SUBJECT:  CHARLES SPENCER HAPLIN, wa

INTERNAL SECURITY-R
Bufile 100-127090.

Rebulet of sugust 3, 1949 requesting the

I@Angelee F s
to make a recommendation as to an interview with CHARIES CHAPLIN. (U)

It is believed that an interview with CHAPLIN wouid be un-.

rroductive, and it is not being recommended, It will be recalled that
in April, 1948 CHAPLIN was interviewed by Examining Inspector JOHN P. BOYD
of the Immigration and Naturalization Service in connection with CHAPLIN's
application for a re-entry permit. Although some information was obtained
) from CHAPLIN at this time, the interview for the most part was inconclusive

because CHAPLIN would either deny allegations, explain them in his own )
manner or state that he did not remember. (y) N,
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MZde UNIT{EL_,.,_ ES GOVERNMENT

OJj'ic:e Mea\

\ o

:.lro / : LiSh Whit_'“ v% \ - DATR: Ja.nuary\ 6, 1950
'l . Mr. Tolson

FROM : E, T. Tumere \ i Sl
3 R : Y R —
.§UBJECT:  CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN, WAS. [ R ——
INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R ._ T —
3 Bureau File #100-127090 : o —

¢ ' R —
'f For record purposes you are advised that the cross references [ %=

$o the subject as reflected on the attached search slips have been . Mise Gandy ————

reviewed without disclosing any pertinent information regarding the
-Subgect which is not already set forth in detail or in summary form in the
?aln file.

o It is recommended that this memorandum be placed in the main file
for further reference.

"1 AL INFORMATION CONTAINED e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

E . THISCASEORIGINATEDAT 1,08 ANGELES

REPORT MADEAT - DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR ) o 7& S
LS ANGELES | 50 [H7RYS - | /" mp
m™me .. P N o T.Z/h,6,13,15, ctwucrmovcau
CHARLES S PENCER s was 19/h9. o
- . Charley~Chaplin honstein, - ) INTERNAL SECURIT. - K
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: CHAPLIN was member of U.S. Committes R | :.
of the American Continental Congress )
p)\ for Peace held in Mexico City, Sept. S
‘UI U 9'7) , "-:, ' . ; M
S '-.
REFERENCE: V' A Bureau File 100-127090, _,5’.'7 “
. D % Report of sa , i
‘ Y d)\‘\ \ San Francisco, 8/12/h9. :
\ 1 - {4"['\1 Report of Sj ' <\

Los Angeles, 7/5_/1&90 (U} O
DETAIILS:

~ The New York Office advised that Informant QB of known 71>
jeliability, was interviewed on October 10, 1949

at which time he advised
that h{%mew nothing concerning a letter being brought back from Russia to
LES CHAPLIN. e
HER 2. (U) Ao

. Informant WP of known reliability, advised that Mrs. GEORGE

) gib)'/’wILNER informed CHARLES CHAPLIN's butler that Cont tal
“‘ongréss for World Peace was having their first meeting on the following Wednesday
nd she would like to kmow if CHAPLIN'S name could be used along with others in
mnection with a letter they were

going to send cut with regard to the American
3 . .. I -3 _; - ’v—‘-;i .\' ?'. .
“m’i’@l’;"_“g‘?ss or Terid Feeooe (V) g o £)
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,@ % - . Informant G of known reliability, furnished a letterhead of
v ?P the United States Committee, American Continental Congress far Psace which
: - showed the name of CHARLES CHAPLIN as a member of
for this Congress. (U) o .

1

the United States Committee

A . i

Y £

: - The Los Angeles TIMES newspaper for August,15, 1949 carried an
A.P. dispatch datelined August 1, at Washington, D.C., which stated, » A
call for an 'American Continental Congress for Peace! in Mexico City (Sept.
5-10) made the State Department see red today.t® ®RogRR W. TUBBY, a news
officer for the State Department, told a reporter: TIt appears that it will
be another Moscow-directed conference. Wo fully expect that the activities

will be devoted to providing an apologia for the Noscow point of view.in. (U)

: . i On September- 23, 1949 Special pgents e T
/g,l) ' attended a meeting held in Los Angeles at which the official
: _delegates from the Hollywood Arts, Sciences and Professions to the Amsrican
: Continental Congress for World Peace at. Megico City reported on the Congress.
During the course of this meeting DAVIDZXOBINSON, Executive Director of the
Hollywood Arts, Sciences and Profass ns remarked that the American Continental
- Congress had really been a follow-up on the Paris Peace Conference of last

_g\fnfmer . (U)

I Hollywood ASP is the local chapter of the National ASP Council,
headquarters of which 1s in New York. On June 20, 1949 Special Agents WD
%7({ ) RN porsonzlly identified JoRN HOWARD_ZAWS ON
A .and HERB IBERMAN as they arrived to attend a small gathering at"the home
of GEORGE’PEPPER, which meeting was identified by Infarmant g reliable
. source, as'a meeting of the "steering committes.® LAWSON, BIBERMAN and PEPPER
) / . {/, 5 85 well as Hollywood ASP's current Executive Director, DAVID ROBINSON, have all
L L been identified as having been members of the Communist Party in ros Angeles,
according to Informant- a reliable source, (U) '

prior to 19LL was in a position to know CHAPLIN's activities, was interviewed
on December L, 1949 and stated that there is no doudt in his mind that GHAPLIN
is sympathetic to Communist principles. Ths ‘informant was unable to cite any
Specific instances but stated that he was well ¥nough acquainted with CHAPLIN -
to know that he ‘had such "}aynpa'.t_hies._(u) to G TR

j Informantgilll of uninomn reliability, who for several years
e, o

. -

~

... . He stated that CHAPLIN ¥as quite friendly with a number of Lo
 Soviet officials connected with the Soviet Vice Consulate in Los Angeles and -7 -
" on frequent occasions, these ‘officials came to CHAPLIN's house and in tum

CHAPLIN was invited to the Vice Consulate in Los Angeles. Again, the informant

i
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was unable to furnish the names of m}?se Soviet officials with :::1//

exception of a former Vice Consulate V.V. ASTOEV, who was the Vice Co -
in 1943, Informant remembers PASTOEV! lage only becauss he recalls that™ ~
some time about 1943 PASTOEV presented CHARLES CHAPLIN with a Russian cub
bear. Informant stated that on some occasions the Soviet officials did not
coms to CHAPLIN's house, but merely made use of his recreation facilities

such as tennis courts and his swimming pool.”—(ov
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L Informant g} ‘mentioned in the first paragraph of this report, .
stated that if anyone acted as a eourier, it was his opinion that it was
JOSEPILEARNES, & former 'i'«:-= sorrespondent of the New York HERALD TRIBUNE

'becadss, it was general’, ..own that BAENES was "inclined to the 1eft.o It
will be noted that BARNES accompanied WEND WILLKIE on his trip to Russia
in 1942. Identifying information regarding BARNES has been set out in the
referenced report of the writer in tiis case. (U) ' , o

N  Informantl} mentioned 4in the investigative section of this
 report, advised that he had no Inowledge of any letter brought to CHARLES o
' .CHAPLIN from an individual in Russia by a member of WENDELL WILLKIE's party
- © which toured Russia in 19L2. He further said that he did not belisve that
> CHARLES CHAPLIN did actually serve as an esplonage or intelligence agent for

the Russians because such work requires a certain emount of courage and that = °
.CHAPLIN does not have this. . He added that in his opinion CRAPLIN is a~-
coward and although he might be friendly with the Sovist officials s it would
be mainly for the purpose of bolstering his own ego. Informant, however,
‘added that it was entirely possible in his opinion that Russian officials
could have obtained information of gensral nature from CHAPLIN without CHAPLIN
being aware of the purpose or that he was giving information which the Russians
desired to have, m (U) - -

" - 'Informant stated that on no occasion was he aware of the fact
that CHAPLIN ever recsived mail from Russia through the Soviet officials in

Los Angeles or that CHAPLIN had sent mail to Russia through these channels.
Informant stated that be recalls one incident when CHAPLIN pledged the sum of
$2,000.00 to Russian War Relief at some meeting which took place in New York;
that for months after this, the organization was endeavoring to collsct this
pledge from CHAPLIN, and finally the studio did make & check in the amount of
$2,000.00 which CHAPLIN left lying on his desk at his home for a period of
several months unsigned. The informant was unable to state in fact whether
CHAPLIN did sign this check. Qﬂ T
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- . - Informat stated that he is of the opinion that CHAPLIN prefers

" 1iving in the United States and does not think that CHAPLIN would do anything
Yo injure the United States. He believes CHAPLIN would 1ike to bec : '
-American citizen, but has not dons 80 in recent years

through all the "red tape" and the Pblicity

. ¥ which would result. He said
- CHAPLIN hates to have anyone think that he is ignorant. He 1ikened CHAPLIN's
L - mental attitude to a man who alwa

ys carries a chip on his shoulder. He
explained this by saying that if CHAPLIN is asked a questi

gctivities which he has in fact forgotten, rather than ind
memory CHAPLIN will contradict the statement or
that as a resuilt of this attitude, CHAPLIN has

_roccasi?ns». (U) -

icate a lack of
8ven deny it. Informant added
fallen into trouble on sevweral

' Informant concluded by saying that he had very little respect for
CHAPLIN and considered him a cheap, immoral individual, (U)
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T om September 15, 159, Infornant WP of unie-
advised that ANNA LOUIS 7STRONG, well known pro-Russian - -
was recently expelled o: Russia on the grounds that

t

8Py, was to attend a fse
on the evening of September 19, 19L9. (U)

~-gandist, who
she was an American

and the writer conducted a

idence, 108} Summit Drive, -
on this particular evening and no cars were observed entering
the CHAPLIN residence and there was no evidence )

, LOUISE STRONG was not
observed entering the CHAPLIN residence.(u) I T

' . On October 5, 1949 the réc_ordé of the Lbs“Angeles Police
Department Subversive Detail, wilshire Division,

were checked through
(- Detective without revealing any additional information regarding
CHAPLIN's activities in t he past. (())

wt

Cllabflsty,

ng of some nature at the homs of CHARLES CHAPLIN _

ce of activity indicating that-
‘any kind of a meeting was being held there, "ANNA
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41 Bureau of Investigation

. DATE:

_étant to the Attorney General

’ . - . ]

This is in reference to your memorandun of December 29,

1949, in which you edvise that unless specifjcally directed

\\ ) you do not contemplete interviewlng Howa: shmore,

B . The Department believes it inadvisable % 4
"; to contact Bushmore in any way regerding the above gubject.
N ‘
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- 6]7506 Men: &1

j'ro : L. WHITwN ﬁﬂ'; : ‘ ‘ ﬁATE: February 7, 1950
J; From : B, 7. Turned, M
1

. _ O
susjecT: GHARLES SPENCER GAaPiIN, . . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
INTERNAL SECURITT - R 'HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

i

Purpose: LD_AIE-'—ML?B_ .| T T Telec e

To recommend th- _ case be closed. N

2 N

A

« UNITED 5. # iS GOVERNMENT

Tolson
Cle;

- Lad
. NichsIs____

o
|

. Bac und:

Investigation of Chaplin's activities has been pending
since November, 1946. Camplete background informaticn has been ob~-
tained and considerable information concerning his pro-Comnunist
gympathies and activities has been developed. However, no informa-
tion has been developed indicating that Chaplin has engaged in
espionage activity or is so engaged at the present time.

Consideration has been given to an interview with subject

. by the Los Angeles Office but was not recommended inasmuch as it was

believed that such an interview would be entirely unproductive. The
Los Angeles Office recommends that the case be closed without interview I
but that the Security Index card for Chaplin be continued. \

. Cross references to Chaplin as reflected on search slips
prepared on October 27, 1949, were reviewed without disclosing any
pertinent information not already in the main file. (see J&& .127090-61)
In addition, the cross references as reflected on the att) @& search
slip covering references to Chaplin subsequent to Octoberi ‘@e been
reviewed and no pertinent information was revealed therein.

Recommendation:
/.‘
It is recommended that this case be closed in accordance " /\
with the closing report of the Los Angeles Office dated January g ;,
5, 1950, which is attached. //
(é'fé;) | ¢
Attachment
v -+
PR |
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Orrice oF Direcror

Mr. Tolson
X Mr. Ladd

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Mr. Clegg
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Glawin f '
Mr. Nic
April 25, 1950 Mr. Ros
Mr. Tracy
Mr. Harbo

_ The attached was sent  Mr. Belmont
in by Walter Winchell. The pencilleMr. Jones
notations thereon read as follows; Mr- Mobr

Tele. Room

“ ' 1» Mr. Nease
To Dick Berlin then Mr. Hoover Miss Holmes

Miss Gandy

‘‘Walter, Thought youd like to see
what the Dirty Worker, April 17,*

|

Attachment
J 2
mpd

: ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
e A s st | okt 1S UNCLASSIFIED

DATE1-3-19__BY.2sq e /kek




ALL \NFORMAT\ON CO\
HEREIN IS U LASS
DATE;_L__——

" THE MIRROR’s “Walter Win- !
chell graciously observes that
“Chaplms City Llfhts reminds -|

ou how wonderful he is when

lung the - world laugh— in-
. stead of arguing. about his’
views.” Of course, if Chaplin
" howled for war and stooged for *
" the witchhunty” iW' d . let
- him state his.’ :
it's a free conn

\

{ Tlumlu te Erie D. and George) ;
Renard for thei ritributions of .|
$1 each, wduc Press Round-|
 wp hasn’t asked for' @bniributions
" heretofore, but. feﬂn nice, Plelue
keep it upoN. F. )

.o m ihe Weekend Worlt
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 \
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0]7%6'3 M Y wmdum - oy S GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Hennrick[')é}‘(\, ﬁATB:May L, 1950
FROM Mr. E. T. Turner { ,_"_’:‘"—"— .'
T D sty o ALLINFORMATIONCONTAINED

% Confidential Informant _ advised Special Agent - :
Wy Pon March 16, 1950, that during his trip to Moscow in anuary
; "

Bureau File 100-1210%  HERF|N |S UNCLASSIFIED —_—
PURPOSE QATEL'_}JLBY@M“@ sarto

To record in Chaplin's main file information concerning him ™= R
received from Confidential Inforn:ant- in connection with the s
Mocase investigation,

DETAILS

nd February, 1950, Petr Fedotov, the Acting Minister of State Security
asked the informant what he thought of Charlie Chaplin, and whether he Z
believed Chaplin was actually a Communist. He questioned the informant T~
as to whether Chaplin actually has "our sympathies" truly in his heart ‘
and if Chaplin would go to Russia. Fedotov stated that if Chaplin
would go to Moscow they would give him anything including a villa for

\

1ife. He said that Joseph Stalin wants to see Chaplin and admires

- him very much. Stalin, according to Fedotov, is interested in the

prestige and reputation of the USSR in the world and if Chaplin would
move to Russia, it would be good propaganda.
‘.
Fedotov indicated that some day the informant might
requested to contact Chaplin and ask him to come to Moscow.

It should be noted that Confidential Informant nas
been since July, 19L7 acting as a double agent for t he Bureaus. The
information set forth above should not be disseminated outside of the
Bureau in order that the double agent's position will not be jeopardized

ACTICN

None. The above is for record purposes.

N S N
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s OZﬁﬁe' Me,. Wdum UNITED t.arES GOVERNMENT
‘ - - e -

ah _ Y : .

v'i TO : Director, FET ‘ i DATE:JulY 1&,1950

MEROM ¢ o e York

SUMECT e sevcerQuueiny; AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
X INTERIAL SECURITY ~ R HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
" e THe W0 DATEEa-na__BYizsA gplkes

LOUIS FPUSEN Z, formerly managing editor of the "Daily Workerw
and a Com - irty funecticnary mntil he bro%e with the Party in Cctober,
1945 hae _cen interviewed during the nast few months cencerning the -
concealed Comamists whom he knew. The person named above as the subject
of this cnse, was one of those indivicurals whom RUDE{Z described as a
concealed Comrmmist. LUDENT describes a concealed Communist as one who
doec not Liold himself out as a Commmist and who would deny membershin
in the Party.

£~ _ TUDEIZ advised SA _ o7 June 21, 1950
- of all ke knew concerains tae su Ject, that he felt was pertinent, and he

£

.

dictated this information to a steonographer of this office, who was present
duringz the interview.

Fe used, in order to bring out all he knew about the subject, the
following set of questions. He considered all questions in connection with
this subject. 'There he did not comrant on some rarticular question as to the
activity of the subject, then it is becance he had nc Imowledga. If he
rcealled anythine about the subjcet as a result of these questions he dictated
what he Jmew.  The questiong are as fellowss

1. Tdentify indiwvidual
a. If observed a dezeription and other identifying data;
b.  If not seen, encugh deseriptive data about individmal to nozitively
identifyy hin or her;
c. Any aliares
2./ Narrate how he knows irdividual a5 s Communist
/a. If szen at a closed mcetins zet date, place and nersons rrocent at

‘ meeting e
/ b, TIf told nfficiallr that individval wus = Communizt, who said it, what P
- were the cilrenmstances, and who was present;

&ﬂ c. Relate all occasions whon me met or heard of individwal as Commmist,

g

H . .
/L’B Docurents
EX’BD a. Did individual ever writc anything that miht be considered Communist
literature..
1. For "Daily Worker®, ew fasses", WPolitical Affairs®,
and any front publications or othzr publications, 47

Aad
jp-00 - 127f
12

L e EBAUGT 1950 g3

COPIES DESTROYED./2/57 /Y32

cc Los Angeles (100-25591) INDEXED - 117
i(ECORDEP - 114

cc 62-8988




Letter to Director
NY 100-85387

4 Fronts

.

10.

11,

12.
13.

14,

Was individual active +n 7y organizations,
a, ich organizati-
b. How active was individusl

Espionage

Was individual ever involved in secret work;

What work;

Wno knew it;

Did individual ever do any special work for party.

Is individual still active or sympathetic toward Party,

Can you recall any trips abroad perticularly to Russia and the
approximate date of the trips? Can you recall the nature of the trips,

Did you ever hear that he had attended any of the training schools in
Russia?

I3

Did this subject appear to have entree to the Russian Consulzte or
did he,receive special consideration and attention from known Russian
Agents or Communist Officials in U.S.?

Is the subject working for the U.S. Government or is he affiliated in
any way in Confidential Government work at this time?

Did this individual have military training, Abraham Lincoln Brigade,
U.S. Army, other service?

Was this individual employed in vital industry?
Do you know any other members of his family who are Communists?

Do you know of any other activity on the part of the individual which
would indicate thet the individual is a concealed Communist?

Additional questions were asked as a result of his answers to the above
questions in order to fully develop his information, '

-2—




fri

s

.gg

iRt

-

Letter to Director
NY 100-85387

Attached is a blind memorandum dictated by LOUIS F. BUDENZ

and containing all the pertinent information concerning the subject which
BUDENZ could presently recellect.

The criginal of each memo has been reviews” ° BUDENZ and he
has made any necessary correctiong znd he has sipn~ ... original. The
signed original of cach meme is being retained in the confidential informmant
file of TOUIS F. BULFNZ, MY file 62-898g,

Since the individuals such as the subject, of this case are,
according to RUMANZ, concezled Comminists and sinco they are, in most
instances, rersons of some rrominence, it is sugcested that if the
information appearine in‘'the attached bling memy 15 rerorted, then Mr,
BUDRZ should be given a temporary confidentizl informant symbol.

Fer the information of the Bireau the subjezt is one of the 400
concealed Cormmunists vhom CUMENZ stated he knew. The names of these
concealed Communists were sent to the Durcan in the case cantioned"Communist
Party, -USA, Internal Security - Cn,

J
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CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN

Noted moving pieture artist. Part ewnar of United Artists.

Very esarly in my membership the Communist Party - perbaps
in 1936 « I was advised first by CLARENGH WAY and then by JA
that CHAPLIN was "the equivalent of a er of the Party*, The occasion
for this information arose in cennection with a report that CHAPLIN had
submitted the text of his moving picture "Modern Times” te the Moscew
Board of Censorship in Russia and that he had changed certain sections
of the production to conform to their criticisml 4s X recall, this itea
appeared in the Daily Worker and that is how I came to discuss it in
erder to be able to explain it to certain comrades in the trade uniens,

The second occasion when I learned of CHAPLIN's adherence

to the Party was in connection with a posal that he apply fer citizen-
ship. This came about in the early 1.9%?. and was discussed in a Politbure
meating briefly. It was stated then by BROWDER, as the consensus ef
opinion, that CHAPLIN should not apply for citistenship since it would
raise the whole question of his being an alien, an attack en his persenal
¢ life, and all sorts of things that might lead to his deportation, That

~ advice supposedly was to be senf to WILLIAM-SCHNEIDERMAN on the coast.

. The third occasion was {n connection with both the second
front meeting and the actien of JOAN"PXERY against him., On both theze ’
occasions, DENNIS and STACHEL emphasized CHAPLIN's adherence to the Party
In the latter case, the Daily Worker was ordered to run an editorial
defending CHAPLIN!'s private morals, that being the only occasion where

any such order was given while I was with the Daily Worker. JACK STACHEL
stated the reason for this order was that "we had to defend the integrity
of CHAPLIN, a Communist artist”®,

Repeatedly I have heard of his [financial aid £o the Communist
Party and to its fronts from ROBZRT WI =WEINER, - S, and also
prominent members of the Politbure., This ormtion was given me up to
tbe time I left the Party,

He has been a member of a number of fronts, however, the Party
was very eareful when they used CHAPLIN so that he would net be under attack.,

g 7
\ M_r/;w*/%
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ﬂ{’ﬂk.ﬁnou :  SAC, LOS ANGELES

5 f —
. /
;VM SUBJECT: TW GLOBE THEATRE - —’—4—_

e T
H- e (0

o~ . \

ATES GOVERNMENT

DIRECTOR, FBI DATR:  8/2/50

THes Boverty miva:, L IN’FORMATIOI\é CONTANED
TIGIHTTE, sener - HEREIN IS UNCLA o
| ﬁgﬁlﬁfﬁm DATE1=3-n19 BY 1253 SIF/RER-

» 1950, CHARLES A. LORING, attorney associated with the {
firm of Wright, WrAght, Green and Wright,. 111 West 7th Street, telepiened
the Los Angeles Qffice and advised that his firm represented C PLIN,
actor, and that/CHAPLIN had recently become aware that one of his films
entitled "Th ,Circus" was to be shown by subject theatre on July 28 and 29,
1950, for the’benefit of the Daily People's World, the west coast Cormunist
newspaper. CHAPLIN upon learning of the proposed exhibition instructed his
attorneys to take all legal steps to prevent such an exhibition and to prosecute
the proposed exhibitioners to the fullest extent of the law. Mr. LORING

said that CHAPLIN was unable to explain how this theatre obtained a print

of "The Circus" as it was one of the films solely owned by CHAPLIN which had

not been released to the exhibiters and their copyrights waivered. Mr. LORING
pointed out that CHAPLIN still retained full control of a few of his films.

Mr. LORING said he desired to make a record of this matter with the

“FBI and in case the showing actually took place, he felt that it would be a

Violation of the criminal section of the Copyright statute. He further said
that the film had been widely advertised in the Daily People's World in

Los Angeles for the past few days and the showing was for the benefit of

the Daily People's World. : :

CHAPLIN, according to Mr. LORING, was incensed about the Bnauthorized :
use of his film, implying that he ed of the showing for the benefit -
of the Daily People's World. LOREﬁgﬁigga-%hat CHAPLIN frequently received

credit for affiliation with the Communist- groups which was unjustified,

i

" 0n July 28, 1950, Mr. LORING?%hOned and said that he had sent a telegram

to the People's World and to the subject theatre advising them that if
p

the exhibition of the film, as advertiseqp took place, it would be in violation
pf the Copyright laws and that CHAPLIN intended to prosecute to the fullest
extent of the law, , S, v -

Mr. IRVING WHITE, owner of the theatre, had told Mr. LORING that in view
of this fact the exhibition would be -¢ancelled. Mr, WHITE explained that he
had not planned to exhibit the film, butPhs the owner of the theatre he had leased

the theatre to individuals who planned, to exhibit the film, Mr. WHITE refused

. to discHR the identity of these indfviduals to Mr. LORING.

No action was taken by this office and the aboye;:is furnished for
informational purposes. The enclosed article {rom the[Los 3§e%es Times of
J 1950 ent the matter, ““'i-¢ RDED . el /4 — ) A~ . ,
uly 30, 1950 comments on the ‘ RECORDEP -58 _Ld"'s‘}'O- =

; ’&f ‘e Al‘(‘@ v ’,1951;
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Hedda Hopper's column in
iThe Times yesferdav stated:

“The. Commie Daily People’s
World . advertised that Charlie
Chaplin’s picture ‘The Circus’ is
heing -shown  here for their
benefit. While our hoys die in
Korea. Chaplin’s picture is
making moneyv for the loyal
Commie opposition.”

Yesterday Charles A. Loring
of the legal firm of Wright,
Wright, Green & Wright, rep-
resenting Mr. Chaplin, sent The
‘Times the following telegram:

“Please he advised that the
print of ‘The Circus’ purported-
lv to he shown on Friday and
Saturday,; Julv 28 and 29, 1930,
was not lawfullv in the pos-
sessinn of the propnsed exhibi-
itor and such exhihitor had no
,legal right to exhibit it for prof-
it for the henefit of the Daily
People’s World or for any other
‘purpose. ’

" 4“Prior tn Thursday, Julv 27,
19530, Mr. Chaplin had nn knowl-
efige of such propesed exhibi-
fion of ‘The Circus’ for the
~nefit nf thc Naily Penple’s

Chaplin Film Showing for
People’s World Denied

World and did not at any time
authorize or consent to such
exhibition.

“Upon learning of such pro-
pnsed exhibition -Chaplin
instructed his attornev to take
all Jega) steps to prevent such
exhjbition and to prosecute the
proposed exhihitors to the full
extent of the law.

“Said  attorneys 1mmcdlatelv
consulted with the FRI and
served appropriate legal notices
on the theater and on the Daily
Peaple’s World. We are advised
that the proposed -exhibition
was canceled. " So far as known
to Mr. Chaplin and his attor-
neys ‘The Circus'.has not heen
exhibited at any time or place
for the henefit of the Daily Peo-

ple’s World or anv Communis-!

N CONT AINED

H

tic organization and neither
sueh pictures nor any other:
Chaplin picture will hereafter’
hbe shown for such purpnse,

with Mr. ("haplin’s knowledgs
or consent.” B

The Timea takes thm opp -
tunity to preszent the statemefrt
of Mr. Chaplin’z attornevs.

10S ANGELTS TIMES
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August 15, 1950
SAC, Los Angeies
Director, FBI

i COMMUNIST ]JVFIL‘IRATION OF THE llOTION PICTURE ]NDUSTP'I
INTERNAL SECURITI -C. : . : _

U Ebclosed for your 1nformat10n are o - T an anonymous letter o
postmrked July 26, 1950, at Culver City, Ca’ . .....a, setting forth allogations
regarding persons in the motion pd.cture industry. o . NG

The persons mentioned are known to your office. Specific reference .
‘ is made to and QNS L. A. file 100-30894; Frederic March, ™.~
4’7 (- L.A. file 100-12405; NN, L. A. file 100-255}4; larry Par s Le Ae )
file 100-21939; GENSE, L- A. file 100-25066; and Charles haplin, |

L. A. file 100-15 1. v o I o

100-~2245 (March)

100-352566 (- 0. S

i —
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED A
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2. Arthur Julian - Writer Adolph Green - writer

. . 3. Howard Leeds ~ Betty Comdon
L. Lena Horne - Sinwer Sol Chaplin - song writer
5. Richard Conte - Actbr Phil Silvers - Comedian

. Also chsck on

“copy;t

Dear Mr, Hoover:

I heard over the Radio today that we should turn in ths namss
of any person or persons that we know to be subywersive. Here is a
list of names that should definitely be investizated —

#1. Betsy Blair . . pro-Red and Paul Robson
(%ene Kelly's wife)  advocate - very active at
S " : mee;ings’_. . i L ,
#2, Gene Kelly - | 725 N. Rodeo Dr. Bev. Hills Cal N
They have meetings at this A
house at which they live. . \ T4
%3, Stanely Donen MCM Director ) ' o

b Fodoricarch  Astor AL| INFORMATION CONTAINED .

. _____ HEREif! ISUNCLASSIFIED ¥

[y ce e wherh e o

1. Hedy Lamarr- Actress Sono Osato - Dancer -

1
)
N
)
-

6 . Donna Reed - Actress

Larry Parks
Betty Garrets
Lioyd Bridges

Actor's Lab - Sunset & Laurel Canyon - Hollywood g

Charles Chaplin has a bunch of friends nighlty go to see "City Lights"
at L Star Theater here on Wilshire 3lvd. and boo Americatd: joining
Korea fighting. There's a lot going on with actors here.

ORIGINAL COPY FILED IN /0~ / =
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\NDEXED I have received your communication dated
August 18, 1950, and I want to thank you for your
interest in writing to me ag you did, :

-ni_\S!) ' I regret to inform you that the rules
Rl of the Depariment of Justice prohibit Ry Sfurnishing
any confidential information which 8 required to
gnswer the questions which you raised. In reference
to your inquiry concerning deportation proceedings,
I wish to advise you that this Bureauhas no Jurisdiction
" in such matters. You may wish to direct your ingquiry
to the Commigsioner, Immigration and Naturalization
Sgrvice, Temporary Butlding X, 19th and East Capital
Streets, Northwest, Washington 25, D, C.

I do hope you will feel free in the future
to coll to the attention of the FBI any information
which falls within its jurisdiction,

1f such a case should arise you may desire to
communicate cirectly with Mr. G, B. Norris, Special
Agent in Charge of our St. Louts Office. KHis gddress
18 423 U. S. Court House and Custom House, St. Louis 1,
Missouri. : : X

Sincerely yours, 0

i T Y ’ S J -
rotsn f commers 8 - Jokn Edgar Hoover o *~4jé;ff‘ \} '
Clesg L~— Director R 4 w} '
Glavin_____ Sl —— oo '

Nichols - _--“ - d-—.,. .'

14

a

Rosen, c . ST T e

e - This person hﬁ%apreuiously written to thedureau

Belzont, conveying odd bits qfﬁi%?ﬁfquzon. (56-287 Section 2, 94;

reeron 15C 62-48622; 100-0 Sectionn]68, 9997; 61-1053-409; 62-26525-58

Newse______ g, i Dgﬁgé:/i; “r, ' Section 2, Ser. 102
A AN Y41 : <

R . Y




SAC, Los Angeles January 15, 1951
Director, FEI
...... .oS SPENCER CHAPLIN, was, -

Your file 200045643  ALL INFORMATiéN CONTAINED |
| Bufile 200327090 WEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
|  DATEL=8-13 By nse sopiiem

Re report of Special Agent GINNENNNND M

ggted January 5, 1950 at lLos Angeles, character
"F'-o _ ..

It is requested that this case be reopened
&nd a report be submitted, bringing the subject's
activities up to date and embodying the information
furnished recently by Louis P. Budengz. It should
bear the character SM-C. N

AN 161951
] :

Jpptaestl ) 4P k1
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pec 27 - 50

Dear Mr,., HooverT.

. Two years ago, perhaps‘it o —urlier following_the Charlie
Chaplin trial for the support of +he Barry girls child, I wrote _
and received @ reply from the Dept of Justice enswering mY question,
as to why he had not been deported.' He had been in this country =
25 years, had brought in an insane Mother and- had addressed meetings
in ew York on commism for it. p- 2 1y - I read he had returned

to England after making sure 177 > would be re-admitted to this
country. 1f you have not already done 80 I bet you to have
Scotland Yard Keep @ wetch on him, for that rat has noO good in bim and
in the present upheaval he could Easily do G great deal of damage€e
You may get Enough to Keep him out of this Country. I see no reasoh
why the bars nust be let down for 25 years to0 anyone, and the Eritish
certainly don't do ite “please give this your immedicte attention

for chaplins name has been connected with Commist front groups

over a long time as no doubt mno records Showe :

Very.sincefely

| o/
7 /2

[

-
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© ALLINFORMATIONCONTANED <~
- HEREINIS UICLASSIFIED 7

DA E%BLM

e
-7

RECORDED - 81 pZ.;

INDEXED - 81 . opgik pou wery much for your letter o

.  recenber 27, 1950« I appreciate having the
: ' denefit of nour observations in this matter, ond
‘iﬁ ® I ugaure yo: it will be giuven a;propriacte aitentione
. . : o :

' Fshenever you hauve agny caic which you
-think aisnt be of intercet to the oI, it is
aungested you mGY desire 10 coanunic.te directly
3tn the opecicl Azent in Charge of our Charlotie
K cffice at Sld Johngtor Building, chorlottc 2,
.- sorth Cerolince

Sinoerely Yyours,

John Idgér Foovwer
Direotor

cce Charlotte, with copy of tncoming by separcte coucT neno

ATTENTION SAC: BY letter dated 7=19-50 correspondent
Jurnished aon-specific data concerning Anna Loulse
Stronge : :

(1 0-7883-665)

'y
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purdau file 20063 DAI F1-3-19 BY (259 I3¥/Kkes

Py iteletype duted Woreh 7, 1951, the Hew York .[fice
cdutasd thot Louis 7, Puden” wos exnecting to appesr pefore ike
5icis on Harch 14, 1951, with rejerd to Edward Go £Zebiason.

_ By Purac: telotype dated Norch 9, 1351, the Few Yorz
coficc pas ipetrected to ortain from Budes:z o 1488 of those
farividuels poneceraing r:on Ae errected to testify before the
Lrvas eith particuler core tein; ex~reized to obtuin all nanes
of thosec contecled Communists ansociated with soreen or rcdfo

who mizhe tc%mazttoned.

' ol lettor dated Horeh 1°, 1352, the Few Yerx ofrlce
Byiced thet Tden: siciec thot Ae corcotuckly coull be guestieaad
ahoui en; nemker 0F the entirc _roup 07 400 taiviivels wien

he Aes nened e coacecled Comavizts end thot he &l ne Go K €U
irnrorn-tion thet the avestiontny would b ccafined te any
pﬂrtiéglar seynont ©f thct Grole Ye pfuriher giciel thet e

hes no isdepenient recollection o7 crp membor o vAC yroup
v ¢ 3o nsgociceed with the scrcet oF rodic RGIOSPYe

Sho Few Yori {7fice revicuel the Muden. meRO2 &at
sibly csaccicted wity the redio,

selocsed 150 mawcy o8 Letng peas -
sercen, or Leleviaion {iustries 6§ pen OTRETS, Tiiery, ~
Jireciorp, eiet.iives Or peracns active $n the unions of ke ™~
¢ hoveencationgd $ndusiries. =
\

4 reuvicw of this 1iat of 10% nanes reflecsa the in=

clusion of ithe folleeiny individuals upon wion no report conlocining |
the Puden: tnformctien has been sulmtited by pour effiees Jomey N
Cegnoy, Verc feapary, qagﬁggﬁftiggljg, Lee Jo Cobd, Riay lawmincPh,
Jrey cBZ G8lene Rople. C g - o ' v
Tolason, : ! |
| mr300-2279; 194 -6168 39}0953279?9:499-#695911JO&ﬁeﬁﬁfaf,iﬁosa7a7a5-.;;»'
wE__ppg qrd the strenz possthility of publicity res:ltin; therefron,
in the autnission of reports concer:ing the rhoave~

v::u_f;srt&cr eloy
_ eationcd $ndividrels ccnnot be aonZonad by the Pursile You c¢cre

Tracy.
——Instructed thzrefore to sudmit reports on these Inljrifxcle ie, .
Belmont : . - . < - o~ - - \ - oA l/.,“//‘/_‘
— pacc’. the Purecy rod loter thea cpril 1, 1351 rcm.n*“53¢Q/zﬁ
«Q% ".:CO:}B‘Z‘:D

=" A BUPLICATE YELLBH™ * =
GEAT COPY MAILRBLE.

““"'ﬂwlt_,%n..m Joil
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~ O]ﬁoe Memorémdum— 7 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Tolson Z/(gq/b/t’/’/’ DATE: March 28, 195}
Tolson
) _ ———

FROM : L. B. Nichols Clegs
N m::a;s__
SUBJECT: Kosen, R
By reference from_the Director's Office, Mr. McGuire Beloont
4 talked to at 4:10 P.M. today, who ror——
‘OQ;/ was calling from the offices of- World Affairs where he is o,
one of the editors (1612 H Street,; N.¥., NAtional 7409). Gandy,

stated the Board of Editors was
considering doing a review of the book on Soviet China which
; was put out by HenrySthuman, Inc., 20 East 70th Street, New
if-71¢_ York City, and (NN thought possibly this might be
i a publishing company of disrepute, and if there was anything
we could tell him indicating whether this organization is a
Sront or subversive he, of course, wants to object to the
pudblication of any book put out by such a publishing house.

understands that our files are confidentiale
He stated he was leaving for his residence and asked that

: :ﬂf ) he not be phoned but that a note be sent to him in care oi
. > - ' L

- - The only direct reference we have to Henry Shuman,
Inge in Bureau files, of a public source nature is a clipping
which appeared in the "Daily Worker” of November 27, 1950,
to the-effect that Theodore Huff had delivered his manuscript
on Chqg;géf%haolin to Henry Schuman, Ince., which book purports
to e the first definitive biography on Chaplin, and proclainms
that Chaplin is probably the greatest single screen attraction
in the history of the moviess It is noted that Huff has been
the Curator of theNuseum of Modern Art Film Library and that
he teaches film at New York University. The Chaplin book
is to be published by Henry Schuman, Ince. in March, 1951,

\quﬁ ) A suggested note to
(o

8 attached.

Attachment ({/ Wvgg_

100-127090
cHC
¥r. Ladd _ )/

f
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Mareh 29, 1851

oniN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

EX‘G Dear y -

" I have deen sduised of your telephone .
call to our Headquarters on March 28, 1951, and
apprcetatc the nature qf the iuqutry you nadc. ’

g o : Ac you know, thc SJiles of ﬂu FBI are
o eonftdenﬁal but T did tAtnk pou would bde '
. .tnterested in an article wvhich appeared tn the
November 27, 1950, issue of the "Datly Worker,”
concerning the subject you had tn mind. A4
.ecopy of the article ts attached for your
fnformation. ‘

I

ch beat mtahea and ktud regarda, a

Sincarely youra,
3. Edgar Hoover

Balmont . v,) Gy
sobr J\

et @ WAR 3 0 1951 i
@“A F14 ’PJﬁ _——-m’;'l——j
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FEL-RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION \ d
ﬁ:;:lcNA:slomsmArmrr L0S ANGELES e No. 100-15641
ChA

REPORT MADEK AT

DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REFORT MADE BY

Y

TILE

CHARLES

CHARACTER OF CASK

ws womss | w/sn 34205  p— 7

e ! o . : _
SPENCER CHAPLIN, was, . SECURITY MATIER ~

L1 -

c

e

SYNopsis oF FACTs: LOUIS F. BUDENZ, former Managing Editor of tlLe

9
A ﬁff% ET\ as lialson between Communist Party Cultural Gro p""I

! l\.

DETAILS: ol — £A//7

"Daily Worker" and a Communist Part function-J
ary, stated he learned in about 19BZ that
CHAPLIN was "the equivalent of a member of the
Party;" that CHAPLIN adhered to the Party, gave
financial aid to the Party, and has been a
member of a number of fronts. CHAPLIN reported
to have met with GERHARDT EISLER at home of
CLIFFORD ODETS in Los Angeles on June 29, 19h6.:
In October, 1946 reliable informant atated
CHAPLIN donated $1,000 to Hollywood Independen
Citizens Committee of the Arts, Sciences and
Professions. In 1949 SIDNEY BERNSTEIN, was.,
was in contact with CHAPLIN on several occasionfis
BERNSTEIN reliably reported to have been sent th'
Los Angeles by Communist Party in New York to a

Rt S

- .2:59 - ﬁm--:-m-

AR EXTENSION

X422

ND
DEGKASSIFICANON. _§7*

Y

.aneles County Communist Party. (U)
ce-9 - C - - .

/;/25‘/5/

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

On June 21, 1950 LOUIS F. BUDENZ, formerly Managing

L J

ceccrene e oo e

1.

—-ea - e mnend

at New York City by Special Agent

a7 £

Editor of the "Daily Worker" and.a Communist Party functionsary
until he broke with the Party in October, 1945, was interviized

and furnished the following 1nformation concepning CHAPLIN:

APPROVED AND . 7. _ﬁ@ ~—BPEGIAL AGENT
r/«— 7%% T N CMARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

"/ L’—"“T/ !
v

T T /2) /f f;) = N

crzz\cg s //L}?ﬁfa _
@J‘?&’i@&‘u{i g§27o9o) 0 Y lN. fl
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CONFIPENTIAD

LA 100-156)1

. .. - BUDENZ stated that CHAPLIN is a noted motion picture -
artist and part owner of United Artists, . R .

 "Very early in my membership in the Communist

" Party - pérhaps in 1936 - I was advised first by
CLARENCEAMATHAWAY and then by JACK STACHEL that .

" CHAPLIN 'was 'the equivalent of & member of the Party'.
The oecasion for this information arose in connection
with a report that CHAPLIN had submitted the text of
his moving picture 'Modern Times!' to the Moscow Board
of Censorship in Russia and that he had changed certain
sections of the production to conform to their eriti-
cism, As I recall, this item appeared in the Daily
Worker and that is how I came to discuss it in order
to be able to explain it to. certain comrades in the o
trade unions, T s S e

 "The second oecasion when I learned of CHAPLIN's
adherence to the Party was in connection with & proposal
‘that he apply for citizenship. This came about in the

- early 1940's and was discussed in a Politburo meeting

briefly. It was stated then by BROWDER, as the consen-

sus of opinlon, that CHAPLIN should not apply for

citizenship since it would raise the whole question of
his being an alien, an attack on his personal life, and
all sorts of things that might lead to his deportation,

- That advice supposedly was to be sent to WILLIAM o (Lj)

/

SCHNEIDERMAN on the coast.

"The third occasion was in connection with both
the second front meeting and the action of JOAN—BARRY
against him. On both these occaslons, DENNIS and
STACHEL emphasized CHAPLIN's adherence to the Party,

In the latter case, the Daily Worker was ordered to

run an editorial defending CHAPLIN's private morals,
that being the only occasion where any such order was
gilven while I was with the Daily Worker, JACK STACHEL
stated the reason for this order was that 'we had to
defend the integrity of CHAPLIN, a Communist artist',

the Communist Party Bnd to its fronts from ROBERT =
WILLIAM-WEINER, LEM ARRIS, and also prominent members
of the Politburo. This information was given me up

to the time I left the Party, ,

i”'?Repeg'allt;'edly I ;é;e hsard of:hié iinahcial-aié to

LONFIRENTIAL




. ITTAT
LA 100-15641 CONFIDE '
| "He has been a member of a number of fronts, how- \

ever the Party was very careful when they used CHAPLIN
- ..80 that he would not be under attack.” - -— .

S - On November 13, 1950 informant ‘of unknown relia-
'bllity, furnished information that in 1946 she was employed by -
a catering service which served food at various parties in the
Beverly.Hills area. When she was employed at theses parties,

~ she freguently made notes concerning the persons who were
there, and some of these notes she still had available, She
said that she has notes which reflect that on June 29, 1946 a
party was held at 7942 Hillside Avenue, the residence of
CLIFFORD ODETS, and that CHARLES CHAPLIN and GERHARDT EISLER

- were present at this party.au) D

o o On June 27, 1946 GERHARDT EISLER was observed in Los

. Angeles by Special Agents WS - '
'  and he was also observed in Los Angeles on July 9,

by Agent WD and Speclal Agent Ml Z{)

. Informant @l & relisble source, in 1946 furnished
information that GERHARDT-“EISLER was in the United States as
a Comintern agent. (|))

. The records of the United States Distriect Court in
New York City reflect a bench warrant was issued against
EISLER on May 19, 1949 and returned non est. It . orders
- EISLER's arrest im.an indictment charging him with knowingly
“ ..., making to the Secretary of State of the United States, false
'« * statements in an application for an Alien Departure Permit No.
22154, with intent to induce the granting of such permit in
violation of the laws of the United States. This indictment
‘'was the result of EISLER's fleeing from the United States on
May 6, 1949 aboard the Polish ship "M. S, Batory", <U'>

. 7 In January, 1943 informant- a reliable source,
3 w?l;?‘ described CLIFFORDSODETS as a ;gpg:timquommunist_Paqty»p@mbpr.(u)

: -~ ~ On November 28, 1950 § (B who was a member

o .Of the Communist Party . in Los Ang 8 from 1929 until the =~ - .

- “latter part of 1936, informed Special Agent Wl

/{2J7c;jthat he recalls CLIFFORD ODETS, the Playwright, as a Communist
"7 Party member in Los Angeles, and stated that ODETS was econ- -

S 8idered ons of the best developed of the Party people. -

stated that based on what he was told, ODETS had originally

become a Party member in New York, and that the Communist Party

utilized all of ODETS' writings like "Waiting for Lefty". (V)

/\ shioran o, - . _d oA

COXEIDENTIAT




LA 10015641 . . eﬁh@n@mﬁ T
: - On December 3, 1943 Special Agents

and Pobservgd GREGORI KHEIFETS visit Apartment
: No. 25 at the Garden of Allah Apartménts in Los Angeles, which
-~ they determined from the manager of this apartment building
was occupied by CLIFFORD ODETS . - “ed playwright. Informant
ll.! a reliable source, state- _..a. GREGORIKHEIFETS, former
So '

viet Vice-Consul in San Francisco, operated as a Soviet
esplonage agent in Los Angeles‘during'§§h3 and 1944. (V)

In June, 1949, informant QR a reliable ‘source,
furnished info tion that during the latter part of October,

1946, CHARLES S¥'CHAPLIY, 1085 Summit Drive, Beverly Hills,

California, contributed $1,000 to the Hollywood Independent
Citizens Committee of the Arts, Sciences and'Professions.(D) o

, LOUIS F. BUDENZ, former Communist Party national

. functionary, stated on page 219 of his book "Men Without ,
'Faces', regarding the Independent Citizens Committee of the
Arts, Sciences and Professions that, "This was one of the

2 most potent of the Communist fronts -- The committee was
created in mz office in the Daily Worker and largely at my
instigation, BUDENZ further stated in this book on page 221,
M. esseThe Communist writers, scientists, and professionals ...
obtdined the cooperation of scores of non-Communists in this
Red-controlled organization."(u) co , S

" Informant §§£ unknown reliability, reported in .
August, 1950 that CHARLI_JﬁggfLIN4is a member of the Independent
Progressive Party ahd attends meetings of this group. (U)

o o The Los Angeles Mirror, a daily newspaper, in its

~ 1ssue of September 10, 1949, contained an article stating ..
that a group of 382 film professional people, who feel that
the House Un-American Activities Committee has instigated a
plan of movie censorship, will take its complaint to the
United States Supreme Court and will file a brief with the
high court, The article stated that this information was
furnished by the attorneys of the group, and the article

i [ anc%_. -
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LA 100~15641 |
stated that among others the neme of CHARLE

-attached to the document.
the brief is in support o

IARLES*CHAPLIN was
The articld~farther ‘stated that
the appeals of film »~" . JOHN

HOWARD-EAWSON .and DALTONZTRUMBO from their eonv...ion of

contempt of Congress.(L)

| In December, 1949 informant {JJ ¢ Governmental
agency of the United States, furnished information that
CHARLES CHAPLIN received from Moscow, Russia through the
Progressive Book Shop, 1806 West 7th Street, Los Angeles,
three books entitled as follows: "Planned Economy in
Czechoslovak™, ™The Czechoslovakian Publie Health Serviee", -
and "The Czechoslovakian Five-Year Plan". @ e T

~ According to the informant, these books were desig-
natad to CHAPLIN at his studios at 1416 North La Brea, Los
Angeles.(LD

Informant

a reliable source, furnished informa-

tion in June, 1950 that in connection with the departure of
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-eight members of the "Hollywood 10" . for Washington, D.-:C. on
June 18, 1950, he learned that CHARLES CHAPLIN was scheduled
to be the main speaker at a rally to be held at ‘the airport -
et the time of departure. However, the informant learned
that prior to the rally, CHARLES CHAPLIN decided not to make
~the principel address as planned, The informant ‘did not know
the detalls surrounding CHAPLIN's withdrawal but stated persons
interested in this rally suspected CHAPLIN of "ducking out",
and the same individuals commented that, "We will have to live
- without him." (D)) S o o

Informant mor unknown reliability, in August,
1950 stated that sev years ago a meeting was held at the
home of HANNS~EISLER at Malibu Beach with the nephew of .
'EDWARD“BENES, who was then the GCzechoslovakian Consul at San .
Francisco; that at this meeting asylum was promised  to EISLER
and his wife if they could get out of the United States, -
Informant stated that CHARLES CHAPLIN was also at this meet- . -
ing and promised to do what he eould to ssaist. Information
regarding CHAPLIN's assistance in obtaining a Czechoslovakian
_ passport for HANNS EISLER has previously been set out in this
* investigation, (U)

The "Hollywood Reporter”, a motion picture trade
paper, in its issue of March 9, 1950, contains an article
which states, "Charlie Chaplin says: 'As a believer in "One
. World", I wish to respectfully state that my position is .-
unaltered and that I have not made any request, officially
or unofficially, for eitizenship. . These rumors and lies are
part of a conspiracy instigated by my enemies to try and
embarrass me,' (U) :

Informant a reliable source, stated that she
had learned in February, 1951 from a representative of the
National Association of Mexican-Americans, also known as ANMA,
that CHARLES CHAPLIN had contributed sums of money for ANMA
and other progressive organizations.. Informant ﬁn August,

~1950 stated that the Mexican Commission of the LOS ngel es
‘County Communiat Party is practically inactive inasmuch ‘as Lo
- 1ts work is presently being handled by the National Associs-"°
‘tion of Mexican-Americans, also known as ANMA, o

" “Informant s relisble séurce, stated that anp.

ing the summer of 1945, SIDNEY--BERNSTEIN, alias Sidney=Benson,
on several occaslons was in contact with Mr, and Mrs., CHARLIB~-

b . :
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CHA™ . regardihg dinner engagements with them and regarding

the use of t.he CHAPLINS' swimming pool for himself and his
friends.(u) : R

s
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‘ Bureau letter dated January 15, 1951 to the Los
Angeles Office requested that this case be reopened and a
report submitted, bringing the subject's activities up to -
~date ‘and embodying the infermation furnished recently by

n4L0UIS F., BUDENZ. The - .- stated that the character of  mw"'

the case should be Se_urity Matter - C. ()

"Variety a theatrieal trade paper, in its 1seue
of September 20, 1950, contained an article in which it was
-stated that CHARLES CHAPLIN is planning to film the greater
part of his next picture "Limelight"™ in England, but that
his plans hinge on his securing a United States State Depart-
ment guarantee that he can return to this country. This
permission is stated to be necessary inasmuch as CHAPLIN,
who arrived in the United States in 1910, has never become
a8 United States citizen, The article stated that CHAPLIN
‘has been preparing the sereen play of "Limelight“ for well
over a year.(o

N

The issue of "Variety" for September 27, 1950 con-
‘tains an article which states that the question of whether
CHAPLIN would be able to re-enter the United States if he
shoywld go to England tomake a film might not be answered
until he tried to get past the American immigration officials.,

"The article states that CHAPLIN's problem is not one for the -

© State Department but rather for the Immigration Service, a
branch of the Department of Justice. The article states that
CHAPLIN is understood to be seeking a re-entry permit before
leaving the United States, and that a re-entry permit is no
guarantee that he will be able to re-enter since some re-entry
permits have been withdrawn in the past after an alien left
the United States.(

L)

" The issue of M"Variety" for February 12, 1951 contains

an article in which it is stated that the proposed plans of .
CHARLIE CHAPLIN to shoot the greater part of his production

"Limelight" in London have been abdndoned, and CHAPLIN is now

" preparing his film for production in the United States at his
 ‘own studios. ' The article stated that CHAPLIN's plans to make
- the picture in London had hinged on approval by the U, S.
Government for CHAPLIN's exit and re-entry into the United

tates.<q>
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- Informant a reliable source, learned that
high Soviet official stated that he wondered if CHAPLIN ‘

.was actually a Communist and actually sympathetic to the Soviet
Union; that the official had stated that JOSEPH STALIN admires
CHAPLIN very miuch and believes that it would be good propar~-
for the Soviets if CHAPLIN would go to Russia to .live perr
nently, and that if he did, he would be well treated.@d)

a reliable source, furnished infor-
950 that RICHARD EDWARD LAUTERBACH,
with aliases, was then in Hollywood, California, personally
working on a biography of CHARLIE CHAPLIN, the motion picture

Informant

of known reliability, 1earned that

Picture Studio, 1416 North La Brea Avenue, Los Angeles, for a
brief period in the first part of June, 1950; that LAUTERBACH
did not spend any time at the studlo and remarked et the time

%+ that he was finishing up a book which was to be published by

‘the Simon & Schuster Publishing Company, and that this book
-was' to be published in about one year. (1)) .

¢ The "Hollywood Reporter » & dally newspaper, in its
“issue of September 22, 1950 on page 2, contained a brief
article which stated that RICHARD LAUTERBACH, former senior
editor of "Life", who just dled of pollo, was working with
CHARLIE CHAPLIN on the latter's" bilography up to the time of
his, LAUTERBACH's, passing. (U)

P On April 27, 1950 LOUIS F. BUDENZ sdvised Special
L hgents RS . ﬁ that
had heard official reports to the eliect that LAUTERBACH

as a Communist, BUDENZ stated that he believed that JACK

"STACHEL, member of the Natlonal Committee of the Communist

Party, USA, made’ the ‘state =nt that LAUTERBACH was & Communist.(bo

’ In.formant-previously mentioned, advised in ..
September, 1949 that the Hollywood Arts, Sciences and Profes-
‘slons Councll was endeavoring to have CHAPLIN serve &s an . -
‘honored guest at the donors' dinner of this organization.

In October of 1949 this informant learned that CHAPLIN had
been contacted relative to serving as an honored guest at the

CONFIDENTIAL
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donors' dinner and had, aocording to the 1nrormant, boen f,
pleased to learn that someone in Hollywood would ask him to

‘do’ this, but he did not commit himself at that time to serv- -
ing as an honored guest. This informant later stated that- o
the donors' dinner was actually held on January 1k, 1950 ’

at the Beverly-Wilshire Hotel in Los Angales.(Lf)

v , Informant - in the latter part of July, 19)49,
learned that the Hollywood Arts, Sciences and Professions
Council was endeavoring to interest CHARLIE CHAPLIN in a
personal celebration for CHAPLIN, but informant did not know
whe ther such celebration plans had boen approved by CHAPLIN (0)

' The same informant in January of 1950 stated that

" the Hollywood ‘Arts, Sciences and Professions Council discussed
the possibility of getting CHARLIE CHAPLIN to loan his movie
nModern Times™ to this organization for fund raising purposes.@d)

Informant of known reliability, stated that
in October, 1949 the National Council. of American-Soviet
Friendship in New York indicated a desire to have CHARLES
CHAPLIN present at a contemplated rally at Madison Square -
Gardens on December 5, 1949, to-bé sponsored by the National
‘Council of American-Soviet Friendship. This informant did not

_ know whether CHAPLIN had been contacted for this purpose. GJ

- : . The National Council of Amorican-Soviet Friendship -
has been declared by the Attorney General of the United States
on May 27 and September 21, 1948 to be a Communist organization
within the purview of Executive Order 9835.60)

-10- CON@QE/NTIAQ
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* Informant. a reliable source, in June .of 1949 -

learned that the Arts, Sciences and Professions organization
in New York desired someone in Hollywood to. contact CHARLES
CHAPLIN, endeavoring to persuade him to attend a Bill of Rights
- Congress in New York City, which had been scheduled to ‘take .
 place in July of 1949. - This informant had no further informa-
tion regarding CHAPLIN in this_regard.(tj) o

On July 27 and 28, 1950 Attorney CHARLES A, LORING,
111 West 7th Street, Los Angeles, telephonically contacted
Special Agent and. advised that he, LORING,
is regresenting CHARLES CHAPLIN in connection with CHAPLIN's
film "The Circus". - LORING stated that this is a copyrighted
- fi1lm owned solely by CHAPLIN, and the Daily People's World,
.2 Communist newspaper, has carried an ad for the past few
days stating that there is to be a showing of this movie for
the benefit of the People's World on July 28 and 29, 1950,
LORING said that CHAPLIN was "burned up at the continued
association of his name and films with the Communist movement",
and -CHAPLIN had been accused sometimes unjustly in this con-
; nection, LORING stated that this showing of CHAPLIN's picture
- would have been 1llegal, indicating that CHAPLIN had not given
permission to the Daily People's World to show the picture. (U)

¢ The Los Angeles Times newspaper for July 30, 1950
-contained an article which stated that HEDDA HOPPER's column
in the Times yesterday stated, "The Commie Daily People's
World advertised that Charlie Chaplin's picture 'The Circus'
1s being shown here for their benefit, While our boys die
in Korea, Chaplin's picture is making money for the loyal
Cormie opposition,” U\

The article continued by stating that on the previous
day CHARLES A. LORING, of the legal firm of WRIGHT, WRIGHT,
GREEN & WRIGHT, representing Mr., CHAPLIN, sent the Times the
following telegram: . T . ' , .

‘ , 16 print of 'The Circus! |
* purportedly to be shown on Fridey and Saturday, . - -
July 28 and 29, 1950, was not lawfully in the pos~ .

- -session of the proposed exhibitor and such exhibitar
-had no legal right to exhibit it for profit for the

"please be advised that the -

-11-  CONFIRENTIAN
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"benefit of the Dally People's World or for any other
~urpose,

S "Prior to . Thursday, July 27, 1950, ur. Chaplin

" had no knowledge of such proposed exhibition of !The. )
Circus!' for the benefit of the Dally People's World -

and did not at any time authorize or consent to such v (U)
exh’" *" "on eeoeon ‘- - S R )

: l“

Inrormant a United States Governmental agency
which conducts securlty investigations, furnished information
on November 2, 1948 that who claims to have a
number of confidential sources concerning Communist and Jewish

activities operating in the Los Angeles- area, furnished infor-
mation that CHARLES CHAPLIN and qare purchasing

"all types of arms including revolvers, machine guns, and

rifles, and storing these arms at an undisclosed address on
Ventura Boulevard; that these arms are purchased by these

| ‘individuals through the war surplus agencies in the Los Angeles
——

area, and that CHAPLIN and have six airplanes that they
are presently utilizing to fly these arms and other war materials
in-and out of Mexico. Informant stated that P refused to
give the source of his information. He said that SR is

" extremely anti-Semitic and W feelings toward S and

CHAPLIN may have caused him to meke these statements. N
accoréding to the informant, 1s not considered to be very
reliable in connection with the furnishing of the above infor-

-mation, and other reports made by B regarding stories of..

| Boulevard on Lankershim Boulevard.(())

arms have been investigated with negative results. GJ

On December lh, 1948 &8 5 N ,
Los Angeles, appeared at the Los Angeles Office and
advised that he had heard that some guns and ammunition
entered this country on bcats from the Pacific Islands in
December, 1948, and were subsequently unloaded and stored at
a surplus company owned and operated by CHARLES CHAPLIN and
on Ventura Boulevard near Lankershim Boulevard,
North Hollywood, California, and that this material was suppos-

. edly destined for use by U NN rofused to give

information about the persons from whom he heard this except -
to say that 1t was a friend -of his who lived_near Ventura""

N .

. Regarding —"—of the Los
Angeles County Sheriff's Office stated that (R had

-12- CONFIRENTIAL )



i’:ire;"' |

* the duty of collecting r.

-

L
com}é\wmn'

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

reported similar matters to the Sheriff's Office within the
past six months but had not been able to produce any definite
information concerning *'tter.(ub L Lol

On ebruar 16, ngl and his'former~
who were Communist Party members in : -
Hollywood from 1934 to 1939, were interviewed by Special Agent
stated that she was assigned '~
~ . or the Communist Party from
certain persons in Holl ywood whose names she had been furnished,
She stated that the name of CHARLES CHAPLIN was not on this
list of names., Nelther or his former wife could
furnish any information regarding CHAPLIN which would link
him with membership in the Communist Party. (U) :

LA 100-15641

The trade paper "Variety", in its 1ssue of December 8,

- 1950, contained an article bearing Iew York date line of

December 7, which stated that the wvalue of CHARLIE CHAPLIN's
pictures on telestations and theatres has been threatened by
protests-of the New Jersey State Unit of the Catholic War
Veterans, which already has succeeded in obtaining cancella-
tion of a series of the comic's early reels on New York

, television station WPIX; that this station, following a

' telecast of a CHAPLIN short, decided to cancel the series
after complaints had been received by JOSEPH FEHRENBACK,
Commander of New Jersey's Hudson County Department of the
Catholic War Veterans. FEHRENBACK asserted that CHAPLIN :
seems aligned with Communist organizations; that CHAPLIN has
not- denied this, and thus 1s not entitled to the right to
appear before the American public.(u) i A

On September 18, 1950
California, advised S

has come in contact with a man from Argentina who has stated
that he has been in contact with CHARLES CHAPLIN, the motion

. picture actor and producer. This man from Argentina stated
that on one occasion CHAPLIN said that he, CHAPLIN, is afraid
of conditions in the United States and might be placed in a .
concentration camp. because of his politieal sympathies., RN
CHAPLIN on that occasion remarked that he is making plans to
go to Argentine to produce motion pictures. (U)

" The Daily People's World, a west Coast Communist
Party newspaper, in an article in a column entitled "Hollywood

k\,izui.-.., v " [P
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- . Beat", appearing in the issue for Decemb: - -_, 1949, stated
‘that in the previous week CHAPLIN's movie “City Lights" had
been shown for the benefit of the Westland School, and that’
after the showing, at which CHAPLIN was present, CHAPLIN .. ..
received a tremendous ovation. The article continued by "

-ivvstating.‘"It,was more than an ovation for o=- America's

greatest motion pictures, it was more tha- --sute to the only
genius of the English language cinema, to a timeless panto-
mimist who will be remembered for his artistry as long as

man has memory. It was a political demonstration, too, of-
solidarity with a man whose every screen appearance has been
a brilliant attack upon a dying society. This was an audience
that understood his barbed darts at pompous politicians, at
wealthy maniacs, alternately maudlin and ruthless, at the
stupidities of the police, at the heartlessness of a society
that has no place for the little man, except in the hearts

of his fellows.“(u) B .

, The article then went on to ‘state that the Westland
School, a progressive school for children, is soon to be
, permitted to revive for one evening only "Modern Times"
* (& CHAPLIN picture).(u)

Informant a reliable source, in December, 1950
stated that he had learned that CHARLES CHAPLIN and his wife
were interemted in the Westland School, and that all progres-
sive children are sent there if their people can afford it,(U)

-
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Y S ' CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN
. v . A : :
Transmitted herewith 1s one r . Jelating to

N
N
)

¢1mp,
7 2 [t F‘M
7 . : , | : A}!:vesﬂmim Condusted by FBI

the individual ingquired sbout, (100-127.,u)

In addition, you are referred to the report
furnished the Central 0ffice of your service in answer to
& name check request dated 1/19/51 relating to the individual
inquired about. (39-0-42352

The sbove information 1s furnished for your confie
dential use only, snd is not to be distridbuted outside of
your service, This is the result of an FBI file cheock only,
and is not to be considered as a clearance or nonclearsnce
of the individual involved. :

Attachment
Original to INS, Los Angeles -
g . ] ‘//‘/‘ '

- Pertinent 1o your Imquiry.
This is the result of a raqusst for an
FBI file chetk oaly end i3 not to be
considersd & 2 choarance.

N " You e reguested 15 pduica the headquerters
!{\_L_L INFOR MAT'ON CONTAIMNED # the Federat Bureau of favzalzaiion, Vashington,

EREIN IS UNCLASSH IS D. C., of action lckex 1, vour agency concerning
DATEMLBY\Z& I3P/et &%v%.%‘h & G sbove Information,

Recoaom-ﬂ? ‘ L.-//;/ 1070 70
/NUEXED - 128 JAN 161952
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STANDARD FOoRM NO. 64 . ) FD-122
. (, cl . (1-2-51) ‘
O]ﬁc‘e Men d._zmz * UNITED §1 ~  3OVERNMENT
. : S~
(50 * virector, FBI (100-127090) | DATE: January 29, 1952
ROM

* SAC, Los Angeles (100-15641)

SUBJECT: CHARLTES SIENCER ¢~ TV, was Egrd U T. D, (7:) -
. SECURITY MATTER - | F s 7,
{ / // /’ J

It is recommended that » Se~urity Index Card be prepared on the ‘ g'b
above-captioned ind: .

X The Security Index Card on the captioned individual should be
changed as follows: (Specify change only)

~—

NAME Make title read: CH:RLES _Cr ENCER C‘L*.PLIN, wa =

U b =

ALIASES Th nstein ** =, =
o —_— i
. = B
—— ol
) > Lor -
- - k2

V) -

m >

NATIVE BORN NATURALIZED ALIEN>

COMMUNIST SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY INDEPENDENT SOCIALIST LEAGUE
MISCELIANEQUS (Specify)

t S
TAB FOR DETCOM TAB FOR COMSAB RACE SEX

DATE OF BIRTH PLACE OF BIRTH

BUSINESS ADDRESS (Show name of employing concern and address)

]
NATURE OF INDUSTRY OR BUSINESS (Specify from Vital Facility List) /

RESIDENCE AIDRESS

’ ID81 | INFORMATION CONTAINED o127
£9% HEREINIS UNCLAss'E\,,amRnFD .‘IFE BL a

DATE 41 BY s

by

\

A - l’J ‘
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SAC, Los Angeles (100-15641) July &8, 1952
Director, FBI (100-127090)

CHARLES SPENCER CHAELIN . ALL INFORMATION CONTNN_ED

SECURITY MATTER ~ C - \ B
- REIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
S DiEieena BY.asy el

_Infornatien Aas been received at the Burecu
Srom a reliable source that the subject has recently
applied for a re-entry permit. Subject has made this
inquiry to ascertain 1f Ae would be allowed to return
to this country tf he went abdroad, :

Untted States State Department officials Aave
advised sudject that he may be given a re-entry permit;
hovever, this permit glves no guarantee that Ae will be
allowed to return to the U.S. onoe he leaves. Los Angeles
18 requested to be on the alert for any information that
may indicate subject is contemplating a trip abroad. 2
Any tnformation oconcerning the subject and his aotivities g
in relation to moving or taking a trip should be forwarded ’ '~
to the Bureau immediately. '

ON.YELLOW ONLY: State Dept. has advised subject applied
for re-entry permit. Presently still in this country.
LA %o ddvise any activities. Liaison Unit, Bureau, in
touch with State & INS.

RECORDED 49 /13- 1 27030 = 7 €
3.4 VR T T T
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

- .

-Oﬁice Mem M'zmz e UNITED S - _. GOVERNMENT

TO

: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-127090) DATB: JULY 23, 1952

FROM : SAC, LOS ANGELES (100-15641)

SUBJECT: CHARLES SPENCER%%APLIN

SECURITY MATTER - C ‘ /(: ‘;D'i//

Rebulet 7/8/52.

The Daily Varlety, a Hollywood trade paper, ir *:
issue of March 19, 1952, contained the following squib:
"CHARLIE*CHAPLIN Plans to become a citizen of the USA. Actually
he's wanted to for many years but felt that it would look like
he was ylelding to pressure, Now that the press and public
seem to like him again (viz Life last week), and ‘'Limelight®
seems a winner, he's eager."

The Hollywood Reporter, a trade paper, in the 1ssue
of April 16, 1952, contained the following squib: "CHARLIE
CHAPLIN is prepping an announcement attacking STALIN."

The Daily Variety in the issue of May 19, 1952, con-
tained the following squib: "“CHARLIE CHAPLIN has his return
visa and he's all set for Europe in September for the preems
6f 'Limelight' in London and Paris, OONA goes along but the
kids stay behind in Beverly," :

On July 10, 1952, Mr. JACK PRICE of the 1local Immigra-

tion ‘and Naturalization Service office stated that no re-entry
permit has been issued to CHAPLIN.

pml

ALL INFORMATION COMTAINED , L
HEREIR IS UNCLASS i) & -
DATE 1:4-19__ BY 1259 JIPIKEH

-
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STAKDARD FORM NO. 84

o
Office Memorandum -

’
) ‘
TO : ,”ro V. Po ,Ke

]
.
 FROM  : John E. Foley 1;ﬁﬂ

supject: CHARLES SPENCER @APLIN |

=§;‘Iiﬁﬁﬂéxa1;¥;ﬁ;px-

o
#A7

A, 2

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

pATE: dugust 25, 1952

Mr. Mario T. Noto of the Immigration and
Noturalization Service telephonically contacted Supervisor
John E. Foley to advise that a re-eniry permit had been
issued to the above-named individual ~= ... y 16, 1952.

Mr. Noto stated that

Charles Spencer

- .:pien intended to

depart from New York City for England about September 4,

1952. He subsequently advised that Chaplin apparently had -~

made some change in his plans and now expects tn depart from
New York City by way of the "Queen. Mary” about September 10,

1952, apparently on a world cruise.

According to Mr. Noto,

it appears to be Chaplin's intent to return to the United
States by way of San Francisco after touching the Orient.

RECOMMENDATION:

None. This is for informational purposes only.
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SAC, Los A~ ~-~s (100-15641) _September 16, 1952

Director,{¥BI (100-'12"}090)-”!% * |
camendPerr—  artow ALLINFORMATION CONTAINED
SECURTTY M. .oen = € . HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 1419 BY.1259 33P(kes

Rebulet dated July B, 1952, and urlet dated

- Immigration and Naturalization Service,
Washington, D. C., eonfidentially advised that a re-
entry permit had been issued to the above-named in-
dividual on July 16, 1952, It was indicated that
Chaplin expected to depart from New York City on the

. ‘Queen Mary about September 10, 1952, apparently on a
world cruise, and that it was Chaplin's intention to
return to the United States by way of San Franclsco,

_ after visiting the ©rient.

) It is requested that you advise the Bureau
by letter any information you are able to ascertain
concerning the subject's tour abroad., You are also

instructed to prepare a summary report sultable for
dissemination in the immedlgte .future.

NOTE ON YELLOW ONLY:

Subject on Security Index. INS has advised that even
though he was given a re-entry permit, this permit
gives no guarantee he will be allowed to return to the
United States.
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[ O]_’ﬁce Memm(mdum .
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BACKGROUND :

#
L

o

' UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

5

W
-

/@' M. LADD DATE: September 18, /4952
) - g \
FROM « H. Belmon & o "éﬁ 5 1;21-\,"?!‘-- ::..Z
bi 1\ 20" e ,,F/
SUBJECT:  CHARLES,SPENCER CHAPLINeS® i'ﬂ\s‘““ _______ o S—
CHARLIE-CHAPLIN ﬂg\(ﬁ 2.5.- o o —
PURPOSE: FO ey,
¢ “p:.‘c ::. Aa.
) To furnish_to .thﬁ / n I_gl__uy_@mw . z__
}informaj;an in Buregu files concerning.Charles Spencer Cchaplin..

=

By memorandum for Mr. Tolsbn, Mr. Ladd and Mr. Nichols A
dated September 11, 1952, the Director stoted that on September 9,
+ 1952, he had had a discussion with the Attorney General during

taking steps to prevent the re-entry into
Chaplin. The Attorney General had stated
were taking a tour of the world and would
sometime in the Spring, at San Francisco,
mind taking steps which would prevent his

which discussion the Attorney General stated that he was

considering
this country of Charlie
that Chaplin and his wife
return to the United States
California, and he had in
re-entry into the United

§tates because of moral turpitude.(u)

In his memorandum the Director stated "I wish that you
would immediatg;y“pggpgng,ammemorandum,Qf“qll”informatiqn_inmde'
Jfiles' concerning Charlie Chaplin and that it _be transmitted to
the Attorney General for his information.” w)

SCCPE QF SEARCH:

In October, 1947, a complete memorandum of information
in Bureau files conterning Chaplin was prepared for the Immigration
and Naturalizatiog Service. In January, 1950, all references to
Chaplin subsequent to Qctober, 1947, were reviewed and it was noted
that npo new and pervinent information was contained in those
references which was?npﬂzglso in the Cheplin main files. (Lj3

In the prepd;ation of this memorandum, all references to
Chaplin since January, 1950, were reviewed, in addition to the two
main files involuving Charles‘SPe7pet Laplin (31-68496 and 100~ %

127050). T - '?%,_.A’;ﬁ...f,_&_.;f,

O
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femo to Mr. D. M. Ladd
Sfrom A. H. Belmont

)
CONFIDRANTIAL
BURFAU INVESTIGATIONS:

A White Slave Traffic Act investigation concerning
hapli instituted by the Los Angeles Office on August 17..
1943, based on allegations that Chaplin had _induced one Jogn Berry
Yo trovel from ILos Angeles, . Californig, to. New York City .and. return.
in October, 1942, for immoral purposes. The investigation resulted

in the indictiment of Chaplin, but. at a trial in Los Angeles,
Ccalifornia, h ) 1 . (31-68496) (U)

Qa February 10, 1944, Cheplin and other_ individuals were
indicted by o Federal Grand Jury for allegedly gonspiring to.
uiolcte the civil liberties of Joan Berry. However, on May 15,

1944, Federal Judge J.F.T. 0 'Connor dismissed the charges against
Chaplin when he was aduised by United States Attorney Charles Carr
that _Caorr had received written instructions from the Depa rtment of
Justice.to dismiss these charges. (31-68496) (0)

K] = Lnuestigation wos instituted.concerning
Chaplin by the Los Angeles Office on September 9, 1946, after o
request from the Bureau that the Los Angeles Office review all
references pertaining to Chaplin and give consideration to
recommending the preparation of a Security Index Card. The
investigation developed information Goncerning Chaplin's contacts
with_&Qpigjwpﬁfjgials,”his,agtiuities.in_connectiqnuwith‘Communist-
front groups, and his association with persons known to be sympa-
Thetic to Communism. Qn_December 29, 1949, the Department._was
advised, pursuant to their request, that from a reuview of Bureau
Siles i _had heen determined that there were_no witnesses available
;@f*gsgwjp_gwﬁrjalnwhqmcouldmijer,testimonyﬂthat Chaplin was or.
Rad _been. g menber of the Communjist Party, or that he had contributed
Junds to the Communist Party. ILos Angeles report dated April S,
1851, placed the investigation in a closed status. ..Chaplin's ncme
18 _included on the Security.Inder. (100-127090) ( ®) coo T
SUMMARY OF T>
INFOEMATION BEING FURNISHED TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL:

Ghaplin-was born. in London, Eaglﬂnd,,_gn_ip;:ilwls, “_]_889’
and first came to the United States.in 1910. He has resided in

the United States since thct time, but.ﬂgﬁﬁggggpmbﬁgpmg g citizen.

1
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Memo to Mr., D. M. Ladd CONF, ENTUGz
Sfrom A. H, Belmont

(c

As_early as 1923, Chaplin_received favorghle mention

in _"Pravda,” the official organ. of the Communist Party in Russia.

\His _nare has been frequently mentioned in.connection with_Communist
} activities since that time, but no proof has be en _developed to
reflect actual membership in Or contributions t0 the.Communist
Party. His associates have included known Communist Party members.
Eh_hna_baan.g&nnanjad*with_nnmsuppncted*aixteanAcitadwazaanjzatinns
<and publications. . ; L f~Hanns.Eisler.duriag
the_deppntation_praaeedjngswagainst_Eislen“in_lSAB.(L))

In 1943, Chaplin was indicted for violation of the White
Slave Traffic Act. He was acquitted on April 4, 1944, In February,
1944, he was indicted for conspiring to violate the civil liberties
of Joan Berry, who had been the victim in the White Slave Traffic
Act case, but the indictment was dismissed gt the direction of the
Department on May 15, 1944. (o

RECOMMENDATION 2

7/
74/ It is recommended that the attached memorandum be Sforwarded

q/y to the Attorney General.(L5> L//,

ﬁ/
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‘STANDARD FomM NO. 84 !

St e ,- ( Ak -
T O]ﬁw Memor cmdzmz ** UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -

TO : Mr. D. M. Ladd DATE: September 16, 1952
FROM A, H. Belmonélcf’
4 / Tolson,
SUBJECT: CHARLES SPENCER pGHA wé
’ ALERISRMATION conained 1/ A i —
PURPOSE HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 95 ) W
== " DATE_1-4-n9 BY_\2sa_s3P1kcy
To gduise you of the status of a nd;

pr-=~ od for the AttorneQ’General relative to Chaplip.

/ _ . . —
BACKGROUND: e / O A
_/} .'/",// PO = 2 : P ; \C //J' oh / .‘.—....ja’-’/&;'%.

By memorandum for Mr. Tolson; Mr. Ladd and Mr. Nichgls
i dated September 11, 1952, the Director stated that on _

’ September 9, 1952, he had had a discussion with the Attorn
Genercl during which discussion the Attorney General stated
that he was considering taking steps to prevent the re-entry
into this country of Charlie Chaplin, The Attorney General
had stated that Chaplin and his wife were taking a tour of thle
world and would return to the United States sometime in the
Spring, at San Francisco, California, and he had in mind taking

steps .which would prevent his re-entry into the United States
bectuse of moral turpitude,

- In his memorandum the Director stated "I wish that

you ould immediately prepare a memorandum of all information -
in our files concerning Charlie Chaplin and that it be transmifa?d
to the Attorney General for his information," Q@

SCOPE OF SEARCH: N\

Indhe preparction of the memorcndum for the Attorney
General it was noted that in _October, 1947, a caomplete T

memorandum of infornotion in BuTeau files relative Yo Chaplin was
Seryice., In

prepared for.the Innigration.and. Naiuralization i
January, 1950, all references relative to‘C@qp;inufggﬂwthemtime

0J_the_aboue-menkioned memorandun were Tevieved Gnd Tt was n
that ng ertinent inforndtion wds contained in those. i

references which did ngtmqppﬁacwinwthﬁ“m@iﬁmjilﬁﬁmgfjﬁﬁéﬁj?n.

In_the preparation of the memorandum Jor the Attorney
geongzgz all.references. to Chaplin sinc e dJanucry, I950, (approzimately

: « In addition to the above-
mentioned 200 references the two main iles itnvolvin Cherles
Spencer Chaplin (31-68496 and.100-127090 are als in

o being reyiewed.
NOEXED-66 | )T =3 G
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Memo to Mr. Ladd from Mr, Belmont
RE: CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN

ACTION BEING TAK: -

This request was received on the afternoon of Friday
September 12, 1952, and the search for all references on
Chaplin since January, 1950, was immediately made., Two Agent
Supervisors have be- - .ijewing these references. The seven
volume Fhite Slav: .. 4,yic Act main file and the six volume
security type main file are both in a closed status and are in
the process of being reviewed. Many items appearing in the
October, 1947, summary memorcndum must be checked with the
original reference in order to properly disseminate the

information at this time. Three additional Agent Superuisors

are now assisting in the preparation of the summary for the
4Z It is _planned that this summary will be
completed on Thursday September J40. :EEQ. -

WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT AND CIVIL LIBERTIES INVESTIGAT IONS
INVOLVING CHAPLIN:

_ . The White Slave Troffic Act mein file which concerns
the 1944 prosecution.f. Chaplin under this Act_ig summarizeq

below for your informaiione This prosecution involved Chaplin's

activities with one Joan Berry in 1942, 1943 and 1944,

) It wgs.reported thot Chaplin guthorized. his. studio.to
obkgin railragd.tickede~yar. the fransportation of Joan Berry
and her mother to New York, leaving Los Angeles, Caltfornia,
op_October 2, 1942, .via the Santa Fe Railway. He_left for New
Yark himsclf on Qctober 12, 1942, Chgplin took Berry to dinner
ig New York seyeral. times.following his appearance in New York
%Q_Qgggggz_lﬁﬁ_1942, at the Artists Front to Win the War Rally,

hereglier, Berry returned to the Waldorf Astoria apartment of

Chaplin, where the alleged IMmardl GGEs TOOK PIOCE, —THE
following day Chaplin gaue Berry $300.%o return %o.Los Angelea,
Cmﬁﬁmm&a&mm@uﬂvmgwﬁfﬁé{ '
the time she revurned to kos.Angeles and January, 1943, she.
allegedly had numnerous trysts with Chaplin., On Februyg
1944 thi Federal Grand Jury in Log Angeles returned a true bill

.nCictment against Chaplin, charging hi _Violation. of
the Mann ACt in tw "?B. The first count charéigmhiﬁfﬁ?%h
transporting -Berry to New York, and the second count charged
him with transporting her from New York to Los .Angeles, He
was tried in Log Angeles, the trial commencing on March 21, 1944,
and ending April 4, 1944, at which time he was acquitied,

-2-




Memo to Mr. Ladd from Mr. Belmont
RE: CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN . i

On Fepruary 10, 1944, a Federal Grand Juru a

ekruary 10, 1944, a Federa] Grand Jury at [os.
Angeles returned three indjciments against Chaplin charging him
and others with violations of Title 18, Section 51, 52 and 53,
United States Code, for_conspiring fr . . ge the ciuil liberties
of Joaen Berry, The indictments wer:® ..seu on the activities of
the subjects subsequent to the arrest of Berry on January 1,

1943, by the Beverly Hills Police Department through the person

of Claude R. Marple, Thereafter, Robert Arden,, adnittedly. ccting
Lor _Chaplin, appeared before Coptain H..H. Hiite of the Beverly
Hills Police Depariment wi}gwjgg~aggyg§tﬁihgtwlugggmghqrlQQ;J.

) ; l8. On Japuary 2, 1943, Berry
was _sen ] ' n. The sentence was suspended
on the condition that she leave Beverly Hills and pay her hotel
bills. Judge Griffen hed bgen advised by Arden that. L
would pay the bills. and her transpertation to New York. There-
after, on JAnUGrY 2,..A243,.Laptein White escorted Berry to the
train. Berry regurned.to California_in April, 1943, and pisited
Chaplin s home. on Moy 7, 1943, allegedly to adyise him that she
was pregnant by him. At thet tim e Tim.Durant, close friend
ol..Ghaplin, reportedly. galled the Beverly Hills Police Department
and_had her rearrested, The follawing dgy Judge Griffen senténced
BETTY t0 Thirty Gays in Jail. On May 11, 1943, Durant, working
in the interests of Chaplin, reportedly had one Minna Wallis obtain
the services of Judge Cecil D, Holland and was instrumental in
getting Berry out of jail with the original idea of putting her
in a sanitarium and thereafter sending her out of the state,

Qe Mey 18, 1344, Federgl Judge J. F. T..0!Connor. dismissed
tQEHQQEL££§_QQQLnﬁi_ﬂh&plkn~mh&a_ha_maswadniﬁcd,bymﬂniiedkswaies
Attorney Chrarles CQrr that arr had received writtggﬂinstrggﬁgog§

Srom the Department of Justice to dismiss these charges,

On June 35, 1943, a suit was Stled in the State Court .in
Les Angeles bU Gertrude. Ee-Derry, moZher _of Joon BEeTTy, on behalf
of Joan Berry's unborn child, segking #o obiqin money fram Chaplin
for the support of this child, The child was born on December 23,
1943. .

T A August 4.° 1945 aid that
Los Angeles Lourt had declared Lhet Chaplin was. the father of the

Berry child
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Memo to Mr. Ladd from Mr. Belmont
Res CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN

The ington News, Washington, D, C n April 9
1945, said that Chaplin h een _ordereto pay $75 a week for the
support of the Berrg_chzld and §§ 000 attorney ﬁees, 231-68496)

ACTION:

None, For your information,

VTR A ST A
A U e QE&. [~
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THE ATTORNEY GENERALTT TRIATE AGENCIES ' 8eptembder 18, 1952

AND FIZID OFFICES

Director, rar - SLIP(S)
DATE

CHARLIE ‘CHAPLIN
Charles Spencer Choplian. (V) R

investigation was infttiated in 1946,

Ty

SECURITPINFORMAT

MAILED 2
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COMY -Fre

i CONFIRELTIAL

CHARLES SPENCAL CHAPLIN, elso Known as | R AT

P

There ts ottached Aereto, 'fovr your t"q'forlattou,”c
sumnary of information tn the files of this Bureau conceraing

It 18 noted that two uwcttgaﬁbu ooncerning Chaplina
have been conducted dy the FBI. A WAtte Slave Traffic Aot
favestigation was oonducted In 1943 and 194<¢ gad a Security-type

Both of these investigations

- are currently tn o elosed status ard Aave deen summarized in the
. attached memorandur. Copies of pertinent repeorts of the gh 17,9
i £lave Traffic Act inuvestigation and copies of pertinent répe f{dux
. of the Security~type tnvestigation Rauve been Jurnished to the

1. Records Admintstration Branch of the Department of Justioe. (U)

ENTENS \ZS\-‘QK\\:S_EZ_EE_"_"_“;;_:_T - @ 5 -"Z’\ 0O
AlLrzo6xA Wl coenewaae- N K

ROASC! FOQ EXTENSION { i T2
Pt i A2 BB in5 o
DATE GF FONEY FOR g
DECLASSIFIGATON. I 2B, ooy o 2



Septenber 18, 1952

CNARLES SPENCER »
elso kmnown a8
CHARLIE‘CEAPLIF

EACEQRQQIDI

Charles Spcnccr Choplin wae boramja_Lpndon England,
on April 16, 1859. Both of his parents were in the thédtrseal
Dusitess. KNe wos educated im pudlic soheols {n London,

. England. KNe married ltldrcd Harrie in Lewdon, England,

,  ond was married she second' time to Lita Grey. Of this
marriage Ae has two children, Charlss Spencer Chaplim, Jr.,
and Sydney. Chaplin wmarried hies third wife, Poulette
Goddard, the movie actress, and was dfvorcsd from her fn

1842, KHe married his fourth wife, Oonas O'Netll, June 16, . (<7

1943. Of this marriage Re has four children, Cercldine,
. Michael, Josephine and Victoria. Ke has been identified
"with the theater since he was seven pears of age. He come
to 'the United States with a vaudeville act in 1910, thereafter
raprearing ia numerous motion pictures. He later became a
producer in Hollywood, Cclifornia, starring in and directing
preductions of Ats own e¢reation. He is aow playing in and
preducing his own pictures which are distributed by the
Unitied Ariists Corporation of which he is a founder member.
He 18 a menber of the Societe des Beauxr Arts 4n Parits, France.
He was decorated with the Chevalfer Legion ef Honor in
France. KHe 18 a menmber of the following elubs: Lonbs
irn Hew York and Tune {n Cotaline Islerd, Califormnia. His
busingss address 18 the Charles Chaplin Studiegs, 1416
Forth La Brea Avenue, Hollywood, Calipfernic. (\)3

In o swora application for & re-entry pernit

/ Fo. 45784, dated February 26, 1945, et Los Angeles,
Py Caltforaic, Chaplin stated that he was ¢ citizen of Creat
:'\ Britoin by Dirth and was travelling en @& possport issued

‘e 2y Ghe United Kiagdom of Great 5ritein and Korthsrn Irelend

Ladd on Febrsary 17, 1948, which was valid Brtil F@a?uarg 17,

Nichols ' - 18583, o ) (U)
;:;-f;“— INYESTIOA TIONS INVOLVIFG CHA P;,;g o |

:: : This Bureau, in 1943, received tufornatton joncerning
Tracy Chaplin which tndiccied Ais possible violation of the Fhitc

‘tw.m__ORIGINAL TO ATTORNEY GENERAL m 10“ [
S — and SN 77%/dnc /i%f/ Inb/ Pro\ I

T Vepuos r I rioy - cor DEETIAL \“9
> BRCLOSURL 100 -/,_;,_7@‘/0 - v’/
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Slave Traffic Act, An $nvestication disclosed that Chaplina
authorized his studio te obtain railroad tickets for the

-$ransporta . Joan Berry and her mother to Nevw York, - -

leaving Los 4Angeles, California, en Octoder 3, 1942, via the
Santc Fe Bctluway, He left for Few York Rimselsf on October 12,
1942, Chaplin teok Berry to dinner im Nev York several

tinea following Ris appearance in New York sa Ootoder 18,

1942, et the 4-** 43 Front $o Win the Yar Belly, fThereafter,
Berry retur.  __ the Waldorf Astoria epariment of Chaplin,
where alleged immoral acta toek place, The following day
Chaplin gave Berry $300 to retura $o0 Los 4dngeles, Caltforata,
She left for Los Angeles on Octoder 28, 1942, PBetveen the time
she reiurned to Los Angeles and January, 1943, she allegedly
Rad mumerous drysts with Chaplis, < ) - (o)

: On February 10, 1944, the Pedsral Croead Jury in
Los Angeles rcturmed a true dill of tndictment against
Chaplin, charging him with violation of the Mann Aot in

two counts, The firat count cherged him with transporting
Berry to New York, aad the second count charged Aim with
transportiag her from New York to Loa Angeles, Ke was tried
in Los 4ngeles, the trial Ccommencing on March 21, 1544, and
ending April 4, 1944, et whieh time he was acquitted, (Lj)

On February 10, 1544, a Federal Grand Jury at Los

' Angeles returned three indicinents againat Chaplin cherging

him dnd othera with violotions of Title 18, Section 51, 52 and
98, United Staies Code, for conspiring to wiolate the efuil]
Itbderttes of Joen Berry. The indictments were based on the
activities of the subjects B8ubsequent to ¥he errest of Berry
on January 1, 1943, By the Beverly Hiills Police Departme nt
through the person o/ Claude R, ¥erple, Thereafter, Bobert
4rden, edritiedly acting for Chaplin, appeared before Captain
Ve Vo Fhite of the Beverly Hills Pplice Deparitment with the
request that Judge Charles J. Griffen send Berry out of
California, o= Jonuary 8, 1943, Berry wos sentenced to 90
days by Griffen. The sentence was guspended en the eondition
that she leave Beverly Ft1l1s ond B8y &er Kotel 3illa, Judge
Griffen haod been eduissd by Avrden thes fhepiin would pey

the bills ard her $ronasportation to Few York, Thereafter, on
Jenuary S5, 1943, Ccptain Fhite 88gorted Berry to the trein,
Berry returned to Califernic in 4pril, 1943, end visited
€haplin's home on Kay Vs 1543, sllegedly to edvise him that she
was pregnant by hin, At that time Tin Durcnt, close friend

of Chaplin, reportedly ealled the Beverly Hills Police

- Department and dad Aer rearrested, The Jollowing day Judge

-L’)-.
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Griffen sentenced Berry to thirty days in jatl. On MNay 11,
1943, Durant, working in the interestis of Chaplin, reportedly
- had one Minna Wellis ebiain . ~evices of Judge Cecil D,
Holland and was instrumental .. getiing Berry out of Joil :
with the ortginal tdea of putting Aer tn a scnticrium cn%&i> B

thereafter sending her out of the state.

" on Nay 15, 1944, Federsl udge J. F. T. 0'Connor
dismtssed the gharges against .8 when ke was advised

by Untted States Attorney Chirles Carr that Carr had received

oritten insitruciions from the Department of Justice to dismiss
these charges. A - (V)

On June 3, 1943, & suit »as filed imn the State Court
in Los Angeles by dzrtrude K. Bsrry, mother of Joan Berry, on
behalf of Joan Berry’s unbora child, sceking to obiain money
Sfrom Chaplin for the support ¢f this child, The child was GJ>

born on December 23, 1543.
"The Washington Post" for August 4, 1945, said that

the Los Angeles Court had declarsd that Chaplin was the Jather
of the Berry child. (Lj)

o~

e

*

. PThe Washington News,” Washimgton, D. C., on April 9,
1945, 8aid that Chaplin had been ordered to pay $75 a week for
the support of the Berry child and §£5,000 attorney feea,(31-658496
) t .

In 1946, this Burscu imstituted a security-type (U
trnvestigeiion regarding Chaplin. Included in the sunerary
hereinafier are the pertinent focts ebiained in the tnvestigation,

c) ©)

A The "Los Angeles Times,™ April 18, 1939, in en
article entitled "Russiana Honor Chaplin on Birthday" reported
trhat Soviel newspapers strassed the aocial significance of
Chaplin'’s art in connection with the celebration of kis 50th
birthday and thet Director Serget Eisenstsin and 48 represgentctives
of the Soviet filim industry sent a meesage of congratulotions
to Hollywosd.(100-127090-46, p. -5) , I3

3 -8 -
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. LRl vV £d Sullivan
68 corried tn the ”Ttaea«ﬂerald " ﬂaahtngtan, b. Co, for
Apritl 6, 1944, referring do Chaplin 8 trial under the Fhite
Slave ?rgﬁfte fet, tneluded the fellowing etctementas "Had
Chaplin leat his case, and hod he been erdered deporited, the
Busgion consul wes cuthorised €9 Surnm over ¢ Soviet plors %o
take the Chopling to Hosoowl...The offer wos mnade by the
Ruszion gonsul on %he C(oost when the Cheplin trial en Monn Aet
oharges atarted...He dogsn’t plen to visit Busailc until afver
the war...He @md Oons are studying Russien, ag I reported
gometine ago.” (3.2 68496-4; 65-33716-31, p. 22) {Q?

-5 -




Iaspecior John P, 2oyd, Immigration end

2948, by Examining )
dJoturalization Service, Log Angeles admittied vigics o the
Fussion Lonsulate in Los dngeles about three timea, eniertaining
consular effitcicls of warious countries, friendship with the
"Russian Consulate, Thomas Tomasoffs,” and sending felicitctions
to the Soviet government in comnection with the Hoscow=-Chaplin

Festival, He denied dining @t the Consulatey, and cny antacgonisn
Ggatnet RuSSIGe  (ihi4 48; D/R 9-15-50, INS 1-23-51)

(¢ |
SECUW INFORYATION ) CONFWTIAL

- 6 =

Charles Ghapitn, when interviewed under eath on April 17,
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EGLTTONS OF MIIBTISHIP IN THE COMUUNIST

- ASSOCI{TION WITH KNOw N CONVUNISTS

PART

On August 14, 1928, e reliadle informant cdvised that
Ae had recetived informaiion Jrom an untdentified source that
during villiam 2. Foster’s vistt %o Los Ange "Z California
r

(date not given), o reception was given JFoste

Y Charlie

Chaplin whick was atiended by many of tAe "Parlor Bolsheviki,”
The informant continued that durin this reception the great
tuportance of motion piotures, wi their educational and
Propagenda appeal for the ccuse 0/ the lador movementi, was
disoussed, Severcl instances were mentioned wheredby redical

fdeaa hAad been oOr were

08 well as legttinote p

gotng 0 be $noluded in motion pilotures
ays., (100-127090-XI; unidentified source;

information furnished to Adgents of the Los Angeles Office) (u)

The offictal

Mo scow publicaetion "Provde™ doted

Jonuary 30, 1923, printed en enthusicstic tribute to Chaplin
68 a Communist and friend of humantty tn oonnection with the
Sirst exhibition of a C‘h?ltn Jiln tn Russic. e publicction

prateed "Comrede Charlt
the right side, and sta

&~ 63 one of those whose heart was on
ted that, aocording to the most recent

;{8525556%"’%05?"55?%r?ﬁ%éi”pﬁgfilﬁ%‘% Hhe.Gaamunt et Fersuy, W

pngreSSiOﬁa‘;'eﬁgﬁgygource of informction advised thct he wos

tnformed by an unidenti
Chaplin was tdentified

Jted source thet on December 14, 1933,
68 deing a member of the "Severance

Club, " whose membership consisted of weclthy radtcals of the
"Parlor Bolsheuiki" type, dccording to this source, the above
group at its meetings eppleuded Russic and the Red Flag, and

made exiremely radjcal

source of Los"Angeles Offi

The April 18,

1939, tasue of the "Los Angcles Times,”

ecarried en artiole ccptioned "Russions Honor Cheplin on

Birthday.” e artiole

stated that Soviet mewspcpers hed

stressed the socicl signipficance of Charlie Chaplin in connection
with the celedrotion of Ais Str/tteth birthday., Street posters

in Mosocow cdvertised o

lecture on Chaplin. $he article Jurther

8tated thet foriyeetght representotives of the Soviet filn
$ndusiry, trcluding Sergei Flgenstein, had sent ¢ messc

eongratulitions to Holl

& eource psf i
both reltable and umrel
1841, thet in a numder
pioture, “The @Grect Dic

ge of
ywood, (100-127090-46, pg. 5) (W)

nformetion who has i the past furnished

lodle informstion advised on Jenuary 15,

0/ reviews mode of Chaplin's then ocurrent
tator,” $% was potnited out that the

closing speech tn +hé produciion was nothing more than sudtle

Comnuni st iropaganda. (61=7566-2197, pg. 2; Informant _(D)
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On June 19, 1942, another Goverament egency which

had stated om one occasion that he,
¢ registered Communist, ellegedly stcted PYou take
that guy Charlie Chaplin, He 18 o real gule He 18 o membder
of the Party. Only o couple of wecks ago he gave & 8peach ot
& Comnunist meeting in Scn Francieco.” No further inforaation
concerning this meeting 18 cvcilable, (100~137829-3192; source,

On August 8, 1942, a source e/ k¥nown relichbilit
edvised thct never $n the htatory of the Communist Party hecd
the hidden tntelleoctual menbership "thrown all caution #o0 the
wind and come out in the open for ihe very things thct the
Pariy is demanding,” ohe informont Jurnished the ncmes of
Rumerous indiuviduals in the sbove $ntsllectual group,
including Charlie Chaplin, (100-3-45; source,

- The October 18, 1942, {ssue of the "New York Hercld
Pribune,” quoted Chaplin os saying thct he was mot eoncerned
with the spread of Communigm ofier the war e he sould live .
on $25,000 a years (61-6211-210, pg. 2) ad)

, 7 s L¥4Z, f88ue of the "Dally Worker"
earried a oolumn by Sender Gorlin wherein he estated that the
moat simple wcy to compile the "Honor Roll of 1942" would be
to 118t individucle eticcked dy Festbrook Pegler, The article
eontinued thot on such e list should appear the meme of Cherlie
Chaplin and others, The article attcsked Pegler for hig
derogatory remcrks concerning Chaoplin, (100-49101-4) GJ)

conducts intelligence $nvestigations advised thot one I
' woa

G-2)

not paid,

rable) CU)
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An inforncnt of known relicbility edvised durinmg 1948
-hat Choplin eould well be o Commuriat but thet there would be
a0 record of his menbership except tn the Aigh etroles 9o the
Communtist Partye (100-127090-13, pg. 9; source — : (U)
- In connection with the above $nformation, one Rebert
* Yen; a close associcte of Choplin during 15843 and prior thereto,
--.cted on April 84, 1943, that Cheplin was doth e millioncire
end ¢ Comnunist, Arden sioted thct Chcplin would mever be con=-
tacted by 8 loccl Communist dut that such contaots would be made
only by Aigh offictale in the Russicn Governments (100-127090-13, pg.9)

= ZRe Murch 23, 1545, issue 0f the "Los Angeles Times™ (U
mewspcper carried an article ataﬁnﬁ thet Ferry Bridges of the
- International Longshoremen and Warehousemen's Unton of America
wcs 0 be the guest of Aonor ct e dinner on Mirch 84, 1845, at
the Bome of Dalion Trumbo, fhe ¥Los Angeles Daily News,” in en
fssue of the same date, stated thct Chorles Chaplin hed also
been invited to ottend tAfs fumotfoms (39-915-2545, pg. 15) ()

B According to reliable imforments, Dalton Trumbo wad
# menber of the Communist Perty ta Beverly Hills, California, (U)

- 4 reltcble faformont edvised on June 85, 1545, that
Egon Erwin Xtsch, described cs a Czechoslovckion National cond
¢ member of the Cyechoslovckicn ond @ermcn Communist Pertiles,
‘had been relecsed from oustody $a France, According to this
source of imsormnction, Chaplin haed soltotted the release of
Kisch, (100-72924-649, pg. 28) SR V)

On July 80, 1945, Gerald L, E. Snith eddressed a
meeting et the Shrine Auditorium in Los Angeles, California,
During this speech Smith introduced one G Allison Phelps,

Phelps made o spesch during whioh he recd a letter he had
written to Congresamon Rankin of the House Un-Ameriocan Activities
Commitiees In this letter FPhelps stated thct Charles Cheplin
hed a fund set aside to be used for the purpose of brimging
gliens tniv the Inited Stales, end thct Chaplin was @3king for

e gecond [front when the war was geing badly for the Imited
States, Further, Phelps stated that CABcplin hed sponeored the
entrence of Lion Feuchiwanger, a refugee who was then $n
Southern Caltforniae (62-43816-783, pg. 21) = - - (U) ,
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£ confidential source of ¥nown relicbility sdvised -

. on December 81, 1945, thct John Roweird Laowson, a leadting
- Comnunist In tne H’oli

yeood arec, spoke to Mrs., Helen Drei ser
relative %o ar=- : gts for hRer Ausbandfs Juneral, -
Mre., Dréiser's __ uad, Theodore Dréiser, was a member of the
Comnunist Party and had been engaged in writing tn the Hollpw
wood area, Lowson advised Mrs, Dréiser thad Charles Chaplin

(uould recd a)cpeech et th: fumecral, (100-127090-32, pg. 21 (U)

The January, 1946, tssus of "Cross ond the Flag,”
pudblication of Gercld L., K. Snith, 8tated thet in the

- posseseton of his organization was an old letter Jrom Chaplin

vhioh flecunts his devotion to the Communist cause and contained
G salute to the Red Army, closing with the words, "Russta, the
Suture 13 yours," . (U)

- -

On November 13, 1950, ¢ source of unknoun Vreltabflity

reported thct on June 29, 1848, Chaplin wes present at a perty

Aeld at the home of Clifford OQets, 7O¢2 Hillside Avenue, Los
Angeles, Californic, et which party Gerherdt Ltsler wes also
prosents (100-1270%0°7%; R /) ;)

¢ In Jonuary, 1943, e reliadle source described

flloioclogr;?dog%d_e;s; wﬁu Connuntist Party member, (U)

In 1948 a reliable source furnished information thot
rhoerdt Itsler was . the United States as @ Comintern cgent,
(0.1600-127090-73; Ry . . - (V)
_ On June 287, 1946, and en July 9 1846, Gerharét Lisler
was observed in Los /ngeles, Californig, zy Specticl Agents of
the Federal Burcou of Investigetion, (100-127090-73) w)

The Muroh 27, 1847, tssue of "The Washington Post,”
o dally newspcper published in Foshington, Ds Ce, in @ colunmn
written by Mory Spcrgo, reported tesiimony before the House
Un-fmertcan fetivities Committee, The article 8tated thaot

" State Senator Jack B, Tenney of the Colifornia Ligtelature

ad memed Cha 8 one hoa ng aid Communti
61-;555-Af’-' ‘pl.in a8 on .’o,f" the ej"givi_ g ol te ‘ e Communiagta, C())
. e April 15, 1947, issue of "rhe Ycshington Post”
newvspaper oarried an arttcle concerning o press $nterview of
Charles Chaplin et New York City en April 1¢, 1847, The article
stcted that Chaplin denied he was a 00mnni’a't', dut sitcted ihct
ke might be called o "Comnunist sympathizer, (100-127090~15) (u)

- 10 -
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The June 8, 1947} tssue of "The Worker,"” Sunday
edition of the "Laily Worker,” as well as the "Datly Worker”
. in the ijssue of June 4, 1947, r "~tired artioles stating that
.~ Chaplin was among G large grou), .s motables whe urged shas
-the drials of Kugene Denntis, Leon Josephsen, and Oerhards . o
"~ Ftsler, be postponed "in erder thad they may Aave preper ttnc
to prepare their ecse and in erder %o ovoid undue prejudice "
against them ot & tiln vhon rcd-botttnc hyatcric 'co ao vtolcut. <1f)

(100~ 158’77.#'

ubztactton, ”Cha“-ngc - the rotca qf rcuth,
dated July 3, 1947, earried an article entisled, *Prooeed wiidh
the Fitoh Hunt.” fThts erticle points eut the results of ¢
press conference held by Chraplin on she ocuasion of the relecee
of his new film, "Monsieur Verdouzs.” One ef she questions asked
of Chaplin was, "ikr. Chaplin, are you 6 Communist sympathizer?”
He answered, "I om met & Comauniss,” The nexs question was,
YAre you a Communist sympathimer?” The ansver was, "That has
80 be qualified. I do Ros kmnow what you mecn by Communiast
sympathizer. JDuring the War I sympathized with Russia because
Russians were fighting and dying to bring vicsory to the allies.
For that I have a memory and I chl that I eve Aer thanks. In
‘that sense, I om a aympathizer.™ Chaplin wvas asked, "ire you e
pcraonal friend of Honns Eisler?” His answer was, '"Yes, and I
‘am very proeud of that fact.” KHe was then asked, "Are you awore
that his brother, Gerhardt Eisler, ia & Comnunist agent?” o
thie he replied, "I know mothing cbout Ais brother, I know
rRothing about whether Ae 12 o Communiss agent. I do kaow thot
Hanng Eisler {8 a fine artist and a grest musician and I am
proud to be Atd friend.” KHe was then esked, "Would it make
any difference if Hanng Eisler were o Communiet?” His reply
to this query was, "Ne." KHe was then ssked, "Fould it make
any difference §f he were o Soviet agent?” To thia Chaplin
replisd, "If he were @ spy and & traitor %o this country, it
probably weuld moks a dafjarenca. (100-127090-24) <ly>

During 1947, @ pudlicatton entitled "Undiaeed
Opinions,” published by Fosx ¥est Coast Thecters, eontatucd
a revisw of Chaplin's most recent film "Wonsieur Verdoux."
The review stated ss follows: "Dangeroua ond destructive are
. the theories advanged, thet society owses one comfort, &@curity,
- even luzury ond the¥ orime committed for love of fomily or -
because of meed makes the perpetraiion an odject of sympsthry
. end forgiv -able, erenersating she individual aad dlaming oactaty
for all evils is & very wrong kind qf.phtloaqphy." A ,
100-127090-32, page 29) (U)
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 Fell of 1949. (300-127090-73; CNDI
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5&}6 INFORFION - COR'PI{.__.

On Octoder 27, 1947, Howard Rushmore, a reporter with
the "New York Herald Tridbune"” newspeper, appeared as o witness
before the House Un-Ameriocan Activities Committee ™ashiagton,

- Do Co During Ais testimony, Bushmore stated $Aa.  ._..le - =
Chaplin was a "sacred Cew™ to the "Daily Nerker,'.and #Aat Als
- ptoetures Aad $o0 be publtct:cd -hcthcr thca weras good or. badw (UD
(100 127090-32, pg ,

Dur ﬁd&, Cheplin, through Ais cttoracy ia Loc
Augclcs, caltforuta, requeasied a re-entry perats f=-. i
Immigration and Noturalisation Service. In cenné’ ..... vtth :
this application, Chaplin stated that Ae Aad met been affiliated
with or active in organisatiens devoted in whole or in part to
tnfluencing er furdhering the political aectiviites, publto
ralattana, or pudlic poltey of G forctgu goucrancut. Qi)

 Concerning she sbove re-easry pcratt epplication,
chapltn was interviewsd by officicles of the Imnigration and
Naturalization Service in Loa Angeles on April 17, 1945. .
buring this interview, Chaplin stased under eath that he had
never belonged to o politiosl organigzation in hAis 1ife, that
_he was not a Comnuniat, nor had Ae made goniridutions to the
cauuuntat Party or Communist front orgonisctiens. (100 127090_40)
A reliacble itnformant has reported that during the (
Sunucr of 1949, Sidney Bernastein, clso known aa Sidney Benson,
was ‘on several accaaieuo iR contact with Mr. and ¥rs. Cherlie
Chaplin regarding dinner engagements with she Chaopline, and
regarding the use of the Chapltn swimming peol for himsslf

and his friendd.  ()09.127090-73; CNDI B L (0)

: : Another reliable source reportod that Stdney Benson
was aent to Hollywood by the Communiat Party ia New York at
the request of several Communist Farty writers ta Hollywood
to act a8 liaison bstween the Culturacl Group aad the Section
Orgonization, and the Section Organiaer for the Hellywood
Cultural Secdtion of she Los Angeles County Communist Party.
This source stated that Sidney Benson remained in Hollywood

- Jor about sizxteen months and then returned to New Yark tn tho

(V)

- on June B1, 1850, Loufs F. Budensz, foruor aanug;ng ‘
cdttor of the ?DatlyAForkcr" unttl 1945, atatcd «d falloma B
o conccrntng chapltn: 'l R T T, :

’ "nry urly tn ny nnbonhtp tn ﬂu Cuuuntu
Party -~ perhape in 1930 -~ I was advised first by
Clarence Hathaway and $hen by Jack Stachel that

src?/ri IIFORWI - CONFIDENTTAL
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"Chcplin was 'the equivelent of o nember of the Party.'
The occesion for this informction arose in connection
with o report thet Cheplin hed submitted the text of
his moving ptoture 'Modern Timecs'! to the M scow Board
0/ Censorship ¢n Russia and that he had changed oeriain
sections o the production to conform to their eriticism,
As I recall, this iiem appcared in the 'paily FWorker!
end thct is how I came to discuss it in order #0 be able
t0 explcin it to oeriain oomrcdes in the traode unions,

"The second occcsion wken I learned of Chaplin's
adhercnce to the Porty wcs in connection with @
proposcl thct he opply for cittzenship, fhie cone
ebout itn the early 1840's and was discuseed in a
Politburo meeting brieflys It was stcted then by
Browder, as the consensus of opinion, that Chaplin
should not cpply for citizenship since it would rcise
the whole question of hRis being en clien, cn ctiack
on his personcl life, and all sorts af‘tatngs that
right lecd to his deportation. That advice supposedly
wes to dbe sent to William Schneiderman on the cocste

: "The third occasion wcs in connection with both
: the sccond front meeting and the cciion of Jocn Berry
: cgaingt hime On boih these occecions, Dennis and
- Stachel emphasized Chaplin's ecdherence to the Party.
In the leiicr case, the 'Daily %orker! was ordered to
¢ run en ediioricl defending Chaplin'’s private morals,
thct being the only occasion where cny such order was
given while I was with the 'pcily Worker,! Jack Stachel
g8tated the reason for this orcer was thct 'we had to
defend the integrity of Chcplin, a Communist critist.’

"Repeateily I have heerd of hic financial aid to
the Communist Party ond to its fronts from Robert
Fillicm keinery Lem Harris, end clso prominent members
0 the Polithuros IThis informciion wcs given me up
to the time I left the Party.

"Ile- hce been o member of o nunber of frontsg
however, the Pariy was very ccrejul when they used

Chaplin so thct he would not be under attack,” (l{)
100-127090-73 _ R

"buring 1950, Jorner Conmunist Party
orgonizer, stated ithat a former Comnunist Porty
Junctionary tn thc Hollywood, Californic area had identified

certain incivicucls io Aim c& members ot lecrge in the Comnunist
Party. These individucls were directly ressonsible to the
Comnunist Pariy Centrcl Comnittee, but were never present at
Comnunist Poeriy meetings. @I incluled cmong this select group
Charles Chaplin, 13
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LLEGATIONS OF FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE COMMUNIST P4

On Fedruary &, 1932, a reliadle informans advised 3hat
ke recetived information from & source whose relicbility was _
unknown, that Chaplin, sccerding so $adtviduals conneoted with
the New Forkers Party, Aad always deen a geod eontridutor to the
"oause.” (61-30-18, page 7; unidentified source, San Francisco Office

4 reliadle source advised on Septemder 8, 1923, $hat (U
ore A. Plotkin, a representative of she Communist Party, had
made @ speeoch at Meadow Brook Park, San Bernardino, Califoraia.
In eonnection with Plotkin's speeoh, the informant was advised
by another source that Charlte Chaplin end enother individual
reportedly financed Plotkin’s esotjvittes. (57-4-99) (U)

. - On December 29, 1988, o relicble source advised $Act
he had been told that the WNoman's Shelly Clud and the Serverance
Club, which were considered "Pinkas™ do0 the informant, were
financed along with other Comamunist, Socialist, and Anarohist
olubs in the Loa Angelea area by the ™weclthy radiccl olass.”
~ Choplin wos reported to be emong shia group. (61-1499-2, page 7;
junidentified source) (0)
. - On January 10, 1923, a reliable source advised that !
he had received information that @ §1,000 contridution to the
‘Communtst Party had been made Just prier to Christmas tn 19223,
No record was made of she donation nor was the donor tdentified.
However, according 30 the informant’s source, Chaplin woa under-
atood to have been she contridutor. (100-127090%4; unidentified
source, Los Angeles Office) . : : CUS
During 1938, John L. Leeeh, 8 former Communist Party
member, teatified before the Los Angeles, California, County Graad
Jury. During his testimony, Leeoh stated that during the
agricultural strike in the San Joaquin Falley imn California during
1934, klle Xinter, a Comaunist writer, collected $500 from Chaplina
which was surned over to the Communtgt Party Strike Reltef Committee.
(100-127090-13) . . S - . )]
: On Decembder 19, 1989, & source of information who at .
~ that vime was gonsiderdd reltsble., Dut has subsequently furanished
unreliable infermation,steted that Raphael Rush of 11218 Vietory
Boulevard, North Hollywoed, California, was an International
Comrade, and Aad bdeen placed #n contact with tndividuals tn the
—_ motion picture iIndusiry for she purpose of ratatng funds for

DU,

v
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"A 3oviet Amertooc to Ceme."™ Accerding to $Ais tnforment, Chaplin
was one of those who had eontriduted liderally for the asdove
- purposes (65-1674-54 and 100-127090-13, page 10; Informant, D
G, discontinued, unreliable) o (U)
, On December 8, 1940, & source of known reltadilisy
advised that in a eonversaction bdetween Wiaifred Fades Bates, $then
Erecuttive Seoretary of she Untted Amerioan Spontsh 4id Committee
tn San Francisco, Califernia, and Steve Nelson, promiment Communist
Junctionary tn San Franctsce, whioh sook place ia the Neadquarters
of the United American Spanish A$d Comnittee $n San Franctisco,
Nelason instructed Bates $0 represent the Communist Party ta
collection of funds. IR thts connectton, Nelson instructed Aer so
eontaot the motion pteture colony tn order to edtain money Sor
the Comnuntst Party. During this eonversation, Nelsos suggested that,
clong with others, Charlie Chaplin sheuld be eontacted. (100-1270350-
32, page 19; Fisur)

The Decendber 27, 1943, column 0f Nedda Hopper, Nollywood
columnist, stated as follows: "From things I have learnsd, Charles
#haplin, who contributed $25,000 to the Communist cause and §102
‘to the Red Cross soon will find himsels tnvolved in something almost

as dad os the Joan Berry ease.” (100-127090-13, page 10) (U)

¢ "Passing Carsvan,” a New York publicatfon, tn an tssue
dated February 3, 1944, stated shaot tnvestigation Rad indicated
that Chaplin had ocontriduted $50,000 %0 the Communist Party. w)
(100~-267852-2) - . : .

The December 10, 1948, tasue of she "Loes Angeles Herald
Express,” a datly newspaper published in Los 4Angeles, California,
carried @ photographr of Herbert Biderman helding a eheck Jor $200
donated by Chaplin gt a rnllg SJor the Very Reverend Hewleti Johnson,
the "Red Dean of Canterbury. The donations reportedly were Jor
the purpose of pudblictzing the Dean's viswas. (100-24499-451, page 46)
' : Btberman was subpoenaed by the House Un-American (U)
detitvities Committes tn Octeber, 1947, and was subsaequently cited
and eonvicted of coantempt. Beliedble sources Bave advised that he
has been afftliated with Rumerous Coamunist-front organizations. (U)

- - During Jaenuary, 1951, a reltable source of tnformation
edvised tAat along with ethers Charles Chaplin contriduted large
sums o0 money to the Communtst Party, and was Xnown as a "Party
Angel.” (100-3-63-1066) (1))

\40 16 -
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ACTIVITY ON BEHALFP OF RUSSIAN WAR RELIEF:

The September 25, 1941, issus of "The Peopls's World,”
west coast Cor ~~ist newspapsr, reported thas Charles Chaplin mwas
one of the or. ‘... sponsors of the Rusaian ¥ar Reltef, Inc. (0)

-(100 12709403 lcajwrttunnt in "The New York Times,"” issue dated
QOoctoder 10, 1941, regording the Russian ¥ar Relief, Inc., stased
‘Fthese entnent Americans ask yeur Relp on behalf of the Ruseisn
. people.”™ Chap™” ime sppeared as one of sthe aponsors of Shis

sdvertisement. (61-7566-2994)

_ - "The People’s ¥orld,"” dated Nay 18, 1946, reporsed $hat
Chaplin wos o leading specker ot a Russion War RBelief rolly, '
Ctvio Auditorium, San Fraencisce, Califoraia, om Nay 15, 1942.00)'
(100 3?22§I€)Uaa_r¢1tab1y reported en May £3, 1942, dhat Charles
Chaplin was one of the main speakera ot the Shrine Auditorium,

- Los Angeles, California, where the Ruestian FNar Relief sponsored
¢ fund-raising drive. During his spsech Chaplin urged the opening
of ¢ second froat in Zurope, suggested a matfenal victory front of
Republicans, Demeorats and Communists and Aailed President Roosevelt

ang garl Browder. (100_3_25_191; Fisar)' S . ) <1i>.

K The "Newe Letter,"” tssue doted August 1, 1942, published
by the Californic Division of the Rusaion ¥ar Relief, carried an
article adviaing that she Nusi¢ Committee of the Hollywood Committse
of the Russicn #ar Relisf sponsored a4 ooncert on July 9, 1942,

According to this artiale, Charles Chaplin was among those present.

(100 37226Tg§7”pgilﬁlgorkar,” ecst coasat Communiad newspaper, iscfaf)
dated December 5, 1942, reported that a dianer in honor of Charles
Chaplin Aad been held at she Hotel Pannsylvania in New York City on
December 3, 1343, under the auspices of the Russian War Relief.
According to this ariicle, greetings were sent te Chaplin from
severcl prominent Russian ortists and writers facluding Ilye
Ehranberg, Serget Eisenatein and Dmitri Shostakovich. "The Few
York Times,” issue doted Decenber 4, 1942, reperiing on the abouve
event 6t the Hotel Pemnsylvania in New York City quoted Charles

. Cheplin ae stating during the course of his speeoh "I am mot a
Communist, but I feel pretiy pro-Communist.” Udocerding to the -
Frimes"” article, Choplin urged the persons present #o ebandon all
prejudice agoinst she political aad sconenie $deals of Russic.

' Wy

(100-37226-236; 100-37286-4) - .. -
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AFPFILTATIONS NITH CITED ORGANIZATIONS 1

 Abraham Lincoln Sohool

In March, 1943, 1t was reltadly reported that Charles
Chaplin wcs bdeing constdered ca a posstidle director of she Abrahanm
Lincoln Sehool, Chicago, Illirois. (100-71076-11; Highly confidential
The Abraham Lincoln School was ofted by the A.ttorney

source) W)
General as an organization ooming within tAe purview of Executive

(v)

Anertoan Continental congrcaa for Peace

: Reliable souroes Aave advised that Charles Chaplin,
dmerican actor, was named as one of the honorary presidents of
the American Continental Congreas Jor Peace at the Septembder 6,
1949, session of that Congress held in Mextco City. Another

‘reliable informant reported that a telegrom from Chaplin was read

6t the closing session of thia Congress held on Septemder 11, 1949.
In this telegram Chaplin assured the Congreas that he was with them
spiritually even though it was irpossible for Atm to be bresent.

(100-358144-55 p. 15, 50; * active, rel.
paid.) - The American Continental Congress for Pedce was cited (V)
a8 "another phase in the Communist ‘peace’ campaign aimed at

consolidating anti-American Jorces throughout the weatern hemisphere”
by the Congressicnal Committee on Un-American Activities. (Lf)

American Russian Institute of Southern California

On April 22, 1946, it wos reliably reported that Clarc
Falden, then active f{n the American Russian Institute of Southern
Caltfornia, hod sent o telegram to Charlea Chaplin tnviting him to
Join with others in extending an fnavitatien to Josepk Davies, former
United States Ambossador to Russta, Ilya Ehrenberg and Constantine
Simonov, Soviet writers, to Aonor Los Angeles, Californic, with an
Arerican Ruasian good will ufsit.. (100-51620-33 p.” 4; Tesur) (U)

" In Narch, 1947, $he American Russtan .Institute of
Southern Californta planned an affatr shoving a Russian motion
ploture, "Stone rlower,” ot which the Institute constdered having
Charles Chaplin as tAe gueat speaker. (100-127090-32 b. 24;

7D R :c:ive, relicble) (U)
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The Ameriocan Russian Institute of Southern Caltfornia
has been oited dy the Attorney General as an organization eoning
within the purview of Executive Order 98355. . . , ;ou)

Artista Front to ¥in the iari'if,~

' _ According to "The New York Times,” fssue dated October 17,

1942, Charles Chaplin waa the Romorary ehatrman and princ’pal .

speaker at a meeting Rheld at Carnegte Hall, New Yor- R

Cotoder 168, 1943, under she ocuspices of she Artist. sront to Fin

the Nar. Accordimg to the "rimes"” report, Chaplin praised

President Boosevelt for releasing Zarl bDrovder, hoped shat

President Roosevelt would prevent she deportation of Harry Bridges

ond ocalled for an early opening of a second front in Europe.

(100-15338-4 p. 6) . . ' L))

: According $o0 reltabdle iaformants, one of the primary

~6in3 of the Communist Party during 1942, was $he estadliashing of

@ 8econd froat $n Zurope. Chaplin's activities in dehalf of a

seoond front included contrfbutions toward purchasing advertisements

in trade papers and delivering speeches defore rallies Aeld in _

New York City, Chicago and Loas Angeles., (100-3-14-1170; 100-37226-~367;

100-97-54

s '%he publication "Challenge - ¥Votce oS Touth,” tssue

dated July 5, 1947, set forth the results 0f an fnterview by

the press with Chaplin., During shis interview Chaplin, tn answer

to gqiueations en Ais war record, stated that Ae Aad made »any

speeches calling for a second front, KNe ts quoted as saying "r

spoke what was in Ry heart and in ay mind and what I Jeltd maa( )

)'ight-l" ' , , » ;

The Artists Front to Win the Far was eited as a Communist
Jront by the Special Committee on Un-Amerioan Adctivities, United
States House 0f Representaitives. (L)

dndependent Citizens' Commjtiee of the Arts, Seiances and
Frofessions

In June, 1949, tt was reltadbly reported that during the.
latter part of October, 19846, Charles S. Charlin, 1085 Sunnit Drive,
Beverly Hille, California, contrfbuted $1,000 to tre Hollywood ,
Independent Citizens' Committes of the 4rts, Setences and Professions.
(100-127090-73; anonymous) B : o , (U)

.

4 — - /
\,gV SE?X{IN IFFOXATION - coa'r@:{muz




- A
55Ci§{ff nyo%gﬁrrsﬂ ~ CONFXQLNTIAL

The Independent Cittzens' Committee of the Arts, Sciences
and Professtons hcs bdeen cited as a Communist front by the
Congresstonacl Committee on Un-Amerfcan Activities. (L’)

Joint Anti{-Fascist Refugee Committee

o The "patly Worker,” $ssue dated October 19, 1942, revorted
that the Joint Anti-Fasotist Refugee Commitiee would sponsor a dianer
ot the Hotel Astor, New York City, on Ootoder 27, 1942, as tts first
mafor publiec function bdased on FVice-President ¥allace's speech "The
Century of the Common Nan."™ Charles Choplin was listed os a aponsor.
(100-7061-4) :
S The "Hollywood Ctttxzens News,”™ pudblished ia Hollywood,
N Californtia, fesue dated Septembder 7, 1947, reported that the
Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Commiitee Aeld a rally in Shrine
. Audttorium, Los Angeles, Caltfornta, on the preceding date, and
among the sponsors of the rally were Mr. and Mrs. Charles Chaplin.
(100-127090-32 p. 23) - ' s ()
N The Jgtnt 4dnti-Fasclet Refugee Commitiee has been cited
by tAe Attorney General as an erganfration coming within the puruview
of Executive Order 983S5. _ ai>

' Notional Council of American-Soviet Friendship

T The "Datly Worker,"™ tssue dated April 6, 1943, announced
the formation of a National Council of Amertcan-Souiet Priendship,
Ingc., to promote better understanding between the USSR and the
United States which was considered easential for winning the war.
This report identified Charles Chaplin as one of the national
eponsors of this organtization. (100-1469644) (l))

According to "The People's World,"” tssue dated October 23,
1943, Charles Chaplin was & membder of the motion ploture ocommittee
of the National Council of American~Souiet Friendship. (lj)

(100-146964-141 p. 30) , -

The "Californta Jewiah VYoice,” issue dated Novemder 16,
1943, reported that $he Los Angeles Council of the American~-Souviet
Iriendship held a rally tn Shrine duditorfum on November 15, 18943,
At this relly Choplin reportedly made & contribution of two hundred
end fifty dollars. (100-146964-141 p. 2 & 6) | | a))
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It wos reltably reporsed shat Charles Chaplin, in $he
Spring of 1944, eontriduted seven Aundred aad SiSty dollars to the

- National Council ef Amertoan-Sovies Friendship, Ino. -(100-127080-32,

/5%

page 25) F rel. disc.) i . (L
' ¢ "Datly Worker®™ for November 81, 1944, reported thct

- Charles Chapnlin, along withA ether movie people, Ahad signed &
telegram sending greetings $0 the American-Soviet Frieandship raelly
et Nadison Square Garden, New York City, en the previous Thureday.
The telegram, according to $his report, urged clese American-
Soviet friendship. (100-146964-4) ‘

The National Counotl of American-Soviet Friendship Aas
been cited dy the Attorney General as an organtsation coming within
the purview of Ezecutive Order 9835, , - (U)

National Labor aqgﬁgrcnéc Jor Peace

The Ootober 6, 1950, tssue of "Counterattack,” a weekly
Rewd letier published by the American Business Consultants, Inc.,
rerorted that during the previous October Charles Chaplin had sent
greetings to a Chicago rally eof $he National Labor Conference for
Peace. (100-350512-360) o ()

¢ The National lLabor Conference Jor Peace has deen ctted
a& a Comnuniat front by the Congressional Committee oa Un-American
Activisiea, , _ _ . (U)

"New Hasses”

It waas reltably reported in January, 1945, that Charles
Chaplin wcs to receive an award Srom the "New Masses” publication
on January £2, 1945, at a dinner at the Hotel Commodore, New York
City. Chaplin was reltably reported to have econtributed $200 to
this pudblication in 1944. (G-2; 100-7660-2708 p. 8; Highly conf.

source, 61-9182-78) : : ' (U\

_ "Wew Massea™ has been eited as a "Raetionally etroulated
weekly journal of the Communist Party” by the Special Committee on
Un-4dmerican Aotivitiea., - ' ’ (L)\

~ People's Radie Poundation

on iovpnber 1, 1944, according to a reltabdle source,
Joseph R. Brodsky, attorney and offtetal of the Internctiongl
Yorkers Order conferred with Alezander Trachtenderg, Director of

- 20 -
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Publications of the Communist Party. dccording to the informant
they discussed plans for the SJornation of a corporation Jor a
“2riemplated radio staction. The name $0 De given Shias corporation
was "People's Radto Foundatien,” and on dhe Board eof Directors,
@ocording to a statement made by Brodsky, was Charles Cheplin.
(61-7341-34-218; Tesur) = - ~ I o '
- 0n December 11, 1945, the "New York ¥orld Telegram,”

tn on arttole dy Frederick Foltman entitled "01d- Yank stafs s

4 Over by Pro-Red,”™ potnted out tAat Charles Chaplin was one
of $he financial dackers of she People's Radto Foundation and waas
fnstrumental $n Aaving the corporation sstadlished as a means of
engdling the Communist Party to get in on dRe¢ ground floer of
Fi redfo broadeasting. (100-329561-10 p. 5 & 6) L)

The People's Radto Foundation has been oited by the
Attorney General as an organtzation coming within she purview of
zecutive Order 9835, ‘ : (U)

¥salute”

On December 15, 1944, information was received from an
unkpown source advising thAat the magarine "Salute"” was goimg to be
_)publtahcd at New York Ctty. Adccording to the tnformant, Charles
“Chaplin w:.s to be the chief financial backer. (61-7562-1421) (U)

' According to the california Committee on Un-imerican
dotiyities, "Salute"” was Jound so0 de "Communist tnittated and
controlled or so strongly influenced as to be tn the Stalin solar

a?atu. " o _ (U)

Bcientirie and Cultural Conference for D’é'rld Peace

The newapaper "lotion Ploture Herald,” publighed in
Hollywood, Califoraia, tessue daoted April &, 1949, in an article
by George Snires, reports that Charles Chaplin was one of the
sponsors of the Scientific and Cultural Conference for ¥orld
Peace held in New York City in Maroh, 1949. (100-127090-46 De S)CU

The Sotentifio and Culturcl Conference for World Peace
wasd ¢lted as ¢ Communisgt Sront by the Congressional Committee on
Un~4nerican Aotivities., . A

)
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United American Spantsh Aid Commititee

It was reliadly reported that Charles Chaplin attended
6 dinner at Ctr °citeurant, Hollywood, Califoraia, on Novemder 10,
1941, fThis din...r was held under the auspices of the American
Comnitiee to Save Refugees, Exiled Friters Commitiee and #he
/7 United Americon Spanish 44d Committeec. (N o s (U)
o it S ' ’ .
L

Angeles; 100-7061-115 p. _ :

' The Unite? s-ertoan Spanish Atd Connitiee wos eited
by the Atiorney . ags on organtsation eoming within thAe
purview of ExeciLsive Order 9835, : (t”

The Americon Commfttee %0 Save quugoca was cited as
@ Communist front by she Special Committee on Un-Ameriocan Activittes.
The Exiled Nriters Committee was cited as o Communist (L{)
- front by the California Committee on Un-4Amerioan ‘ct’v‘t“‘.(kj)

The "Los Angeles Mirror,” $ssue dated April ¢, 1945,

5 reported that “movie actor Charles Chaplin Aas joimed #he

e Comnuniet organized Forld Pecce Congreas to be held in Paria

o $his month sronsors revecled today. Chaplin's cable reportedly

%qad "I am only too hanpy to Join legion which seeks peace and

good sense throughout the world." (100-127090-45) o (Li)
¢ The World Peace Congress was cited by the Congressional

Committee on Un-dmerican Activities "as having been formed at

the concluston of the Second World Peace Conference at ¥arscw

and which was heralded by the Woscow rodio gs 'the expression

o/ the determination of the peoples to take into their own hands
the struggle for peace.'” <U>

World Peace Congress

J
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- 4ccording to @ reliadl. source, Charles Chaplin wcs
the principcl speaker at the Yall Chicago Comaitiee $0 Salute
our Bussian Ally"” on XKovember 25, 1942, at Chicago, Illtnois.
Tiis progrom was staged tn iribute to the Soviet people on the
Rinth einiversary of American Soviet relations, According to
the informant, Chaplin, during hi - eriticized the gntie
Communist propagendc end further sus quoted as saying PThey
G3ked me wict I want, I want @ chamge and don'i want the o0ld
Tugged individuslfsm, Rugged for e few, ragged for nany. ™
Furtier according to the informant, Chaplin stated "the stignma
8gainst Ruscsic is being dissolved like miat in the sun,” (U)

) . . discoutinued, reliable

—{? /;L> (200-3 14.3%?2ppi14g4, s kobert Airden, then @ news gammentator
'~ on g west coast network of NBC and G close Sriend of Charles
.Chaplin, stated thct it was his understanding thet Chaplin

had once asststed g Soviet Agent in lecving the United States

by supplying hin wit: funds., Arden described thie individusl

6s ihe “Number One Communist in Bulgaria.” Chaplin, according

to Arden, mef tie Soviet Lgent in Zerlin, Germany, a number of
vecrs later wrile trovelling in Europe. The time that Chaplin
%18 zileged to have gided t.e Soviet Agent and the time he is
reported 1o Rque seen him in Germany has not been established., (\;)

-

(100-127090-32) '

. The "Daily Forker,” for July 30, 1943, reported that
Chaplin wacs one of eight hundred labor, religious and civic
leaders who joined in sending a letter to Franklin D, Roosevelt
on July 29, 1943, urging Aim to prevent racial outdrecks and
lavding his stand agcinst discrimination, (44-809-4) (U)

on Januagry ?, 1944, Joan Berry, the wictim of ¢
Fhite Slave Traffic Act violation o/ which Chaplin was the
defendant, @edvised that Chaplin had informed her that he had
been offered a position in Russia g8 o connigsar, 4ccording
to Hiss Berry, Chaplin had edvised her at one time that he had

thought of "going dack to Russia.™ (31-68496-172, p. 14) (kj>

' PThe Forker,” Sunday edition of the "Daily Worker,”
tasue dated March 5, 1944, in @ eolumn by Dovid Platt, reported
that Chaplin had been @ warm friend of the So-iet Union 8ince
1917, thet Chaplin was the pirst Hollywood star to conme out for
Anerican-Soviet friendship, and that the Fred-baiting” press has
been hounding him for more than wenty~five years, (31-68496-4)

s ©)
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"The People's sorld,” tesue dated 4dprtl . __ .4,
reported o press conference with Mikhail Kolatozou, Soviet
S41lm representctive tn this eountry. Accordiag to this report,
Xolatozov advised that Russia had g plan for a sertes of progranms
to be given in the House of Ctnema WNorkers in Moscow and that
the 4pril, 1944, program was to deal with Charles Che~"" “‘ilms.
100~ - .
( Sossaic%gig%ng ﬂl’lg) c¢ircular distriduted dby the .imerican (U)
Russian Cultural 483ociation, Inc., New York Ctty, $n November,
1944, Charles Chaplia was listed a5 a mender of the Board of
Bonorary Advisers, The circular Jurther reported that the
Admerican Russian Cultural dssoctction was @ nonprofit organi=-
ation arranging lectures, econcertis, oonferences, eic,, directed
toward mutuagl understanding end closer cultural association
betwsen Soviet -ussia and the United Siates, (100-172851-51, p‘g)(w

The "Nashington Times-Herald,” {asue dated February 10,
1944, reported thot Senator Longer, Repudlican of North Dakota,
had intreduced a »i11 cealling on the Attorney General to iavesti=-
gate to determine if Chaplin should be deported, (31-68496-A) (U)

L The "Los /ngeles Herald Ezpress,” tssue dated Uay 31,
1946, carrtied an article entitled PRuss Writer Lists Chaplin,
s Bette Davis as Soviet Friends.” .iecording to this article,
: Xonstantine Stmonov, Russian Journalist, reported from New York
that Charles Chaplin and Bette Davis end other Hollywood writers
specak ™in contempt of tie slanderous cempaign raised by the
reactionary presas, particularly the Hearsi press, against the

Sovist Union,” (100-15732-389, p. 7) ‘ (U)

YThe Washington Post," issue dated May 3, 1947, reported
thet Konrad Bercovici had sued Charles Chaplin for one million
dollars ard recovered ninety-five thousand dollars in a suit
eharging Chaplin with plagiarism and breach of coniract fnvolving
the motion picture "The Great Dictator.” (25-420774) (U)

The Summer of 1847 itssue of "iainsirean” Javorably
reviewed for $¢8 political and social 8ignifieance, Chaplin's
latest film "Monsieur Verdouz" im whioh he gcted and alse (U)

directed. (100-127090-22)

dceording to the California Committee on Dn-American
Activities "Nainstrean” was @ "Morzist quarterly launchked by
the Communist Party tn January, 1947, for the avowved purpose of
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stimulating 'Marzist thinking in ditercture cnd the crestive .
arts.! It later merged with New Nasses, "the weekly journalistic
voice of the Communist Party,'™ R CU)

e Moy 14, s d8sue of the "Washington Times-
Herald” reported that on May 13, 1949, Senator Harry P, Cain
of Fashingion had submitted @ statement to g Senate Judiciary
subconmitiee demanding that Chaplin be deported. Senator Cain
8tated tiat tn 1943, during the depori.tion proceedings against
Hanns Eisler, Vienng-born Sformer Holljwood composer and acknowledzed
Sormer Communist, Chaplin had sent a mesccge to Pgblo Picesso,
vdescribed by Senator Cain as o Pself-admitied French Communist,” —
wihich read: "Can you head committece of French artists to protest
to the American Fabassy tn Paris the eutrageous deportction
proceedings against Hanns Eisler here, and simultsneoualy send
me a' eopy of protest for use here. Greetings!” Senator Cain
told the sulcommittees that Chaplinm "has had numerous connectfons
with Comnunist fronts and Communist~controlled organizations,”
(100-127090-4) o )
In December, 1949, another governmentcl agency of
the United States furnished infornction that Charles Chaplin
received from MHoscouw, kussie, through the Progressive Book Shop,
1806 FWest 7?th Streety, Los dngeles, Culﬂfarntaﬁ three books
entitled "Planned Economy in Czechoslovak,®” Fipe Czechoslovakian
Publtic Health Service,” cnd “The Czechoslovakion Five-Year Plan.”
These books were reported to be consigned to Chaplin at his
studios ot 1416 North La Brea 4venue, Laos 4ngeles, California.Cu>

(100-127090-78; Cust L
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A reliable informant reported thct in February, 1951,
Re %ad learned from G representative of the Nctional Association
of Mezrican-.mericana (4; aﬁ 8 Chapltn had contributed
sums of money for AHMJ e sstve organizotions,
In August, 1950, anoth tddle nant had reported that
the Mexrican Commission of the Los Angeles County Communist

Party was proctically tnactive inasmuch as its work mce being
handled by the National 4ssociation of Nezicon-Amerscans (AKMA),

£9p Goo-zme-rs, 5. o; GEENR  (




trmmnnrwum.u 4

O]j‘ice Me.. ( ‘Zdh;m ¥e UNITED AE:[‘ES GOVERNMENT

A

TO : MR. D. M. LADD .
FROM A. H. Belmon
SUBJECT: ~TTARES SPENCER CHAPLIN
PURPOSE: (Y

To advise that ursuant to the Director's
instructi~= " ~ _ JP The Immigration -and ‘Naturdli-
z2ation 8 ...c w?%é ?bid“%ﬁrdﬁbh "Tiaison on T
Sepienber 29,1952, %hat irey should consider géiting
in touch with the former BUEI&F and maid” of “Tharlie
Chaplid, énd to 7hrni9h other data Supplied by INS'
ojftczals concerning the Chaplin case.

DETAILS

Reference is made to the Director's memorandum of
September 25, 1952, reflecting that comments had been made by
INS in the Attorney General's staff meeting of that date on
.the Chaplin case. The Director said that there was some
3 indication that Commissioner Mackey of INS was going to confer
= =~jwith the Bureau adbout this case. Accordingly the Director P
| suggested that we contact Mr. Mackey or Colonel Habberton, .
§2Deputy Commissioner of INS, to see whether we could be of any
\} assistance and to mention the need for their Service getting
M in touch with the former butler and maidof Charlie Chaplin
o <.1f they are in a mood to talk, because any delay might result
urin Chaplin's representatives approachzng these individuals to
ail;Esee that they do not furnish the Government any-information.

o g oo It
' Sugeruzsor John F, Foley, the Bureau's Liaison
Representative to INS, contoctedLomnissionsr—ae R, Mackey,
Deputy Commzsszoner_ﬁeﬁlamzndﬁabberton, oend Agsistant
Compissioner Raymond F. Farrell of INS, Qgﬂgqptembgg_29 1952,

and in accordance with the Director's instructions qgged
whether the Bureau could be %f any gssistance to _them and

“gga“%éa ~the” deszrab Iity of their interviewing Charlie Chaplin's
ermer butler and m Thereafter, the three qﬁfzczals of INS

J%resséa'fhezr deqp ggngczggzon or. .the Q;nggtor 's kind
erest 1 in the case .and ofrer_of assistance. They stated
tﬁaﬁ “they would keqp the Bureau advzsed wjide&e,lqpments in this
case. "HrUFErrellstate A A s presently reviewing its
fl.léé__q.a,.,hqzlm,fqr,ﬁgaumuwwformq:um and expects to call

’\ upen the FB sistance in establzshzng a subversive charge
I

D
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Memo to Mr. D. M. Ladd from A. H. Belmont
Re: CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN

Following the above, Mr, Mackey instruc;l:‘gig‘_gj_{qr_',_,j_'gnz;g;_;
to brief the Lisison Represeptative concerning INS s handling
ol The, Lhapljn.case,. Mr. Farrell agpiained” that about two weeks
ago, while attending a confr - - ;% DISEFIcEDtrEdtors oINS,
¥ Bruce Barber head of t.c ~en Francisco Office of INS, |
odviséd W Hackey that through an investigator of INS, Chaplin's
bytler ond maid were““u’:‘fzzjfjg:"fci:fq’lﬁd” ¥r. Barber was of the
opinion Thai the butler wds angry with Chaplin but he did not
know the reason for tRé @nger and Sugjested ERat INS should
interview ese people at once before they have a change of
heart. Mr. Farrell gtated that he would immediately call the
Los Angeles Office of INS following his conference with the
Bureou's Liaison Representative in order to instruct that
oIfice o handle these interviews inmedidtely. In addition,
he stated thdt he was instructing Mr. Barber to proceed from
San Francisco to Los Angeles to supervise the Chaplin case.

|2US does not have sufficient information to ezclude Chaplin
from the United States if he attempts to re-enter, Mr. Macke
interposed that INS could, 0] COLLSE, BOke it Gilrficult Jor
Chaplin to re-enter but in_the end, there is no doubt Chaplin
would. he.admitted. Mr. Mackey pointed out that if INS attempted
l”}to delay Chaplin's re-entry into the United States, it would

l n_ . MYr. Farrell stated bluntly.that. .ot the present time

the Department of Justice to its SJoundations.

Yr. Farrell advised further that while INS does not
have sufficient jnformation on which to erciude ChapIin if he
attempts to re-enter before December 24, 1052, INS Ropes That
under the new Tmnigration and Nationality Aot (Public a4
82nd Congresy),efrective on and after that date, it will ba
able to make a case agai; 3t Chaplin sufficient to ezoiude him.
ur% .i‘ar rell e-g:ggg%@,iiﬁhﬁ.'.}p;i;ezij; that if Chaplin's Tawjer was
a2 e would have Chaplin return to the Uniied Stoiee 1o ore
The SITECTIUe date of "the new law. Ungder the new law, INS '71%:}5?33
bo.£xclude Cheplin on morgl grounds. As & matter of fact, INS
18 specifically attempting to prove that C’haplin' conspire,d to
ggizglq:;‘of 7;’1;3 gi;l friends to abort. With aq view towards

ishin 18 charge L ewt .
Petiar ont r?zaid. ge, INS is intervieving the Chaplin

| %ﬂggzmmign v .0f INS, thot upon establishing the

20 afford Chaplin. g hearing when he attempts
¢.dnited.Siates.” At thai t_l_me_‘(,‘hczplznwzllbg

involve a question of detention which might well rock INS and /
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placed under 0gth and. guestioned. e denies the charge and
INS is_able 1o establish it, he will be committing perjury_ang

1 on_the basis of the c@grge,glgng‘_ﬁg*willmgé;ﬂnnf" 3ly
eEEIﬂHEBIEZEﬁEﬁé:ZEE:Immigfation and Netional>  .....” On the

y Other hand, if he admits the charge, ke WIIT [iEewise be

mandatorily excludable under the Immigration and Wationality

Act,.. Mr. Mackey and Mr. Habberion were,af.;ﬁgﬂggmﬁ“ggigigg that

any attempt ROW or Jlater %o ezxclude Chaplin for security reasons

would end in o ”rhubarb";ggmggggkingg that which INS Tan into

1K e en Knauf case. You will recall #he Bureou
/ security informazi A C-RASES JOT her

€ITCIUSVONa.. ThiS caSe was appealed to the United States Supreme
Court and ended in~the Aviorney General establjﬁpiqgwgmggggggegt

hard to oveTcone, and contrary %o normal procedures, he granted.
| KT 4 reéhearfgg_qﬁzgn_LhQ“ﬂniiadaéﬁuieswﬂupxﬁmﬁﬁgQgtimEQQ
Iup 3 rie original erclusion. When Ellen Kneuf was granted

a re-hearing, her case went to the Board of Immigration Appeals
which reversed the exclusion order of INS, and while the Attorney
‘General disagreed in part with the opinion of the Board of
Immigration Aopeals, he nevertheless affirmed the results.
Fllen Knauf has been admitted to permanent residence in the
Uhitgd States.

Y
erpressed the hope that INS will be able to establish the afo
pressed J : <--98.Q0le Lo establish the afore-
mention ed.ﬁgﬁgmg..mzmwhmmup;@g..gu‘.,‘gl.zga,.waaa.r_.,qgmtl,za.tua.i.s.wr: e-eniry.

%o The United gtates S prejudiciol %o the seourity oo he
Mzg_&,@iﬁeﬁmﬁmplﬁmﬂ,wiu,_4'.;: -he.attempts to re-en‘é;";‘}.ﬁtﬁ,

‘ December 24, 1952, -Pe.permanently ezcluded from ine United

i o,
States.

4 co of _this memorandum js bein rnished
e v, o :-'Né--_tbs—-;u'qhw»«q:-x_ St Yo ool g tf VRS g, A L G -~ t
“he Internal SeCUrity Seition in o rderthat tﬁy“nﬁ o e g
of the INS officigls? comments. and héx“ﬁéwajéi¥éajz
f;om tagtMgagﬂguwﬁgaTgﬁﬁiﬁiaage in establishing The subversive
charge against Chaplin as well as the ascertaining of identity

and availability of various wit ’ 1
; nesses who can 3
subversive activities, Mentify his

A —————
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RECOMMENDATION &

None. 1This is for your information.
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UNITED <5 GOVERNMEN.
” A-5653092 Temp. INV:CGB

'ro : J. Edgar Hoover, D:.rector DATE: October 1, 1952
Federal Bureau of Investigation :
. FROM : Raymond F. Farrell, Assistant Commissioner ‘P | Mr. T'?‘SO%
» Investlgatlons Dwis:.on, Imnigration and Naturalization Servic g: i;??:ﬂ; |
a i sffr”
SUBJECT: TYour 100-]27090; CHARLES SPENCER CHAPLIN, was. - SECURITY MATTER f . e !
Mr, Glavin_Z__ |
—l Mx. Harbo :
Mr. Rosen :
Mr. Tracy
Mr. Laughlin.___
In connection with investigation initiated by this Service with a Mr. Mohy

Mr. Winterrowd.

view to determining the admissibility of CHARLES“CHAPLIN, it
Tele. Rocm.____

be appreciated if we may be advised as to the 1dent1ty and avail.

ability of the source of the information set forth in a report f
. your los Angeles office on December lh, 1923, to the effect that |
- SRR

v e —————

. MCHAPLIN was identified as being a member of the ' 93
/. Y 'Severance Club!, whose membership consisted of -
’ wealthy radicals of the "Parlor Bolseviki" type
s

Advice as to the existence and content of the Los Angeles office
report was furnished to the Commissioner in the fifth paragraph of
the attachment to your memorandum of October 2, 1947.

? TR}

. 2 Adnce is also dqs:.red as to the identity and current avallabllltg \3
. © - of the informant, ‘irnishing the following information which is set

: £ : "i‘orth in paragraph seven of the attachment to your memorandum of

October 2, 1947: 'r

"It was learned 6/19/42 that one HENNENEGEGENGEG - id
on one occasion,'Sure, I'm a registered Communist. So
. is Harry Bridges. You take that guy Charlie Chaplin.
/ He is a real guy. He is a member of the Party. Only
a couple of weeks ago he gave a speech at a Commnist
meeting in San Francisco.'™ .

g ¢ W LT

¥y

Information is also requested as to further identification, where-
abouts, and current affiliations of the above-mentioned HNNGEGG Q/

. e L i

It will llkewise be appreciated if this Service can be advised as
to the identity and current availability of the informants who

furnished the information set forth in the indicated paragraphs of
< the attachment to yogrq:\gnorandum of October 2, 1947: sewest 2y

OOP - g ‘{".’.. ED" -
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The 8th paragraph: "An informant advised on August 6,
1942, that never in the history of the Commmnist Party
have the hidden intellectual membership !'thrown all
caution to the wind and come out in the open for the
very things the Party is demanding.!' He then followed
this report with a list of Commnist members who were
in this group of intellectuals, and included the name
of Charlie Chaplin in it.n :

The 20th paragraph: "On April 18 and 21, 1947, an inform-
ant advised that Chaplin may or may not be a member of the
Communist Party. However, he is extremely cooperative and
to some extent controlled by the Party. The informant
added that Chaplin will always go along with the Party and
has helped it financially. He felt that Chaplin had finan-
cially aided the Commnist West Coast paper, !The People's

N world. "l -

Paragraph 27: "0On January 10, 1923, a confidential inform-
ant advised that a $1000 donation was made just before
Christmas in 1922 to the Comminist Party, USA. However, no
record was made of it and the donor's identity was withheld.
The informant pointed out, however, that it was generally
understood that the money came from Chaplin. In this connec-
tion, one Communist had advised the informant that Chaplin
did make it but does not want it to be known.®

Paragraph 29: "Information was received on December 19, 1939,
that Raphael Rush of 11218 Victory Boulevard, North Hollywood,
California, was an International Comrade, and had been placed
in contact with the movie colony for the purpose of raising
funds for 'A Soviet America to come.! According to the infor-
mation furnished, Chaplin was one of .those who had contributed

CONFM{NHAL

liberally."”
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Paragraph 34: "An informant advised on an unknown date
/| ‘that Chaplin had contributed $750 to the National Coun-

¥ ¢il of American-Soviet Friendship, Incorporated.®

T

Advice is likewise desired as to the identity and availability of

" Informants SEENN SEB and filucntionsed in the report of SN
dated August 10, 1948, at Los Angeles, and Informant [l

mentioned in the report of Special Agent il dated April 5, 1951,

‘at Los Angeles. st 23

May we also be informed as to whether the information above-quoted
from paragraph 27 of your memorandum of October 2, 1947 is conceivably
a basis for the allegation attributed to Gerald L. K. Smith, which is
- set forth in the third paragraph of page 28 of the report of Special
Agent W dated August 10, 1948, as follows: er=io 2 2

"On June 12, 1945, GERAID L. K. SMITH gave a speech in lLos
Angeles, California, in which he stated that in 1922, JOHN
EDGAR HOOVER, who was then not head of the F.B.I. but just
a leg man, a good investigator, uncovered a meeting place
of a bunch of Communists in secret meeting. Smith added
that it was a crime then to be a Communist and that the
Communists had to meet in the backwoods or behind the sand
dunes; that HOOVER had 17 of these Communists arrested and
they found official lists, papers, and names of people
buried in the ground; that the investigators dug up a bar-
rel and exposed a list of persons who contributed to the
Communist Party in 1922; that included among them was the
name of CHARLIE CHAPLIN.® '

CONFIRENTIAL
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It will be appreciated if we can be furnished with copy of statement
made by JOAN BERRY on Jammary 7, 1944, in connection with CHAPLIN's
violation of the White Slave Traffic Act, it being noted in paragraph
86 of the attachment to your memorandum of October 2, 1947 that there~
in Miss Berry alleges that CHAFLIN had informed her that he had been
offered a position in Russia as a Commissar, and that he had told her
that he had given some thought of going back to Russia.

The assistance of the Bureau is requested in locating the pertinent
issue of "PRAVDA" in which there is alleged to be Man enthusiastic
tribute to CHAPLIN as a Commnist and friend of humanity in connection
with the first production of a CHAPLIN film in Russia." It is noted

in the fourth parasgraph of the attachment to your memorandum of October
2, 1947 that this issue of "PRAVDA" is alleged to have given "a great
boost to !'Comrade Charlie' as one of those whose heart was on the right
. side, and, according to the latest reports from America, had joined the
Commnist Party." (Underscoring supplied).

also, whether
there is information which would confirm CHAPLIN's financial and/or
cultural contributions to the Commnist movement. In addition, it will
be appreciated if information can be secured as to whether CHAFLIN's

correct name is ISRAEL THORNSTZEIN as has been alleged, l—

A 00t
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